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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 

City of Gallup 
Gallup, New Mexico 
To the Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hector Balderas 
New Mexico State Auditor 
The Office of Management and Budget 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major 
special revenue fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Gallup (the “City”), New Mexico, as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents.  We also have audited the financial statements of each of the City’s non-major governmental, non-
major enterprise and internal service funds, including budgetary comparisons, presented as supplementary 
information in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2010 as listed in the table of contents.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Gallup, New 
Mexico’s management.  Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinions. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Gallup, New Mexico, as of June 30, 
2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective 
budgetary comparisons for the general fund and the major special revenue fund for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  In addition, in our opinion, the financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of each non-major 
governmental, non-major enterprise and internal service fund of the City of Gallup, New Mexico, as of June 30, 2010, 
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective 
budgetary comparison for major debt service funds and the major enterprise funds and all non-major funds for the 
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated December 14, 2010 on our 
consideration of the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.  The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
 
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 7 through 15 is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America.  We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.  However, we 
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements and the combining and 
individual fund financial statements and budgetary comparisons.  The accompanying schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U. S. Office of Management and 
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part 
of the basic financial statements.  The additional schedules listed as “New Mexico State Auditor Disclosures” in the 
table of contents and the schedule of changes in fiduciary assets and liabilities are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 
 
 

 
 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 
December 14, 2010 
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MANAGEMENT's DtscusstoN AND ANAtysts

As monogement of the City of Gollup (the City), we offer reoders of the Cily's finonciol stotements this
norrotive overview ond onolysis of the finonciol octivities of the City for lhe fiscol yeor ended June 30, 20,10.
We encouroge reoders lo consider the informotion presented here in conjunction wilh odditionol
informotion furnished in lhe oudil report.

FrHlrcnt Htcnucrrs
o The ossets of the City exceeded its liobilities ot the close of the most recent fiscol yeor by 9150,235,81 I

(nef ossefs). Of this omount, $77,403,710 (unresfricfed net ossefs) moy be used to meet the
government's ongoing obligotions to cilizens ond credilors.

o The government's lotol nel ossels increosed by $19,380,043. This wos on increose os compored lo prior
yeor, which wos coused by o substontiol increose in intergovernmentql gronts.

o As of ihe close of the current fiscol yeor, the City's governmentol funds reported combined ending
fund bolonces of $39,971 ,766, on increose of $13,725,955 in comporison with prior yeor. Approximoiely
54.23% of this tolol omount, $7,444,526, is ovoi/ob/e for spending of ihe government's discrelion
(unreserved fund bo/once).

. Ai the end of the current fiscol yeor, unreserved fund bolonce for the generol fund wos $7,444,526 or
30.02% of totol generol fund expenditures. Cosh bqsis fund bolonce of $4,665.092 con be found on
poge 21 .

Ovrnurw or rxe FtuHcnl Stllemenr
This discussion ond onolysis is intended io serve os on inlroduclion to the City's bosic finonciol slotements.
The City's bosic finonciol stotemenls ore comprised of three components: 1) governmenl-wide finonciol
slotemenls,2) fund finonciolsloiements, ond 3) notes lo lhe finonciolsloiements. This reportolso contoins
other supplementory informotion in oddition to lhe bosic finonciol stotemenls lhemselves.

Governmenl-wide Finonciol Slqtemenls. The govern ment-wide finonc:iol stofemenls ore designed lo
provide reoders wilh q brood overview of the Ciiy's finonces, in o monner similor lo o privote-sector
business.

The slolement of net ossets presenls informolion on oll of the Cily's ossets ond liobilities, with the difference
between the two reported os nef ossefs. Over time, increqses or decreoses in net osseis moy serve os o
useful indicotor of whelher the finonciol position of the City is improving or deierioroling.

The sfotement of octivities presenls informotion showing how the Cily's nel osseis chonged during ihe most
recent fiscol yeor. All chonges in net ossets ore reported os soon os the underlying event giving rise to the
chonge occurs, regord/ess of fhe timing of reloted cosh flows. Thus, revenues ond expenses ore reported in
lhis slolement for some items thol will only result in cosh flows in future fiscol periods {e.g., uncollected loxes
ond eorned bui unused vocotions leove).

Both of lhe governmeni-wide finonciol stotemenis disiinguish funclions of the City thot ore principolly
supported by loxes ond intergovernmentol revenues (governmentol octivities) from olher functions lhol ore
intended to recover oll or o significont portion of their costs through user fees ond chorges /business-iype
octivifies). The governmentol octivities of the City include generol government, culture ond recreotion,
public sofety, heolth ond welfore, ond public works (highwoys ond streets). The business-lype octivilies of
ihe City include the operotions of Gollup Joint Utilities (GJU), Solid Wosie, The Fitness Center, Nolionol Junior
High School Finols Rodeo (NJHSFR), Gomerco Billings, ond Risk Monogemenl inlernolservice fund.

The government-wide finonciol stotements include not only the City iiself (known os the primory
governmenf), but olso o legolly seporole housing outhority for which the City is finonciolly occounloble.
Finonciol informotion for lhis componeni unif is reported seporotely from the finonciol informolion
presented for the primory government itself.
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The government-wide finonciol siotements con be found on poges I Z ond l8 of this report.

Fund Finonciol Sfolemenls. A fund is o grouping of reloted occounls thol is used to mointoin control over
resources thot hove been segregoted for specific octivities or objectives. The City, like other siote ond locol
governmenls, uses fund occounting to ensure ond demonslrole complionce wilh finonce+eloted legol
requiremenls. All of ihe funds of the Cily con be divided into lhree cotegories: governmentol funds,
proprietory funds, ond fiduciory funds.

Governmenlsl funds. Governmentol funds ore used to occouni for essentiolly the some funclions reported
os governrnentol octivities in the government-wide finonciol stotemenls. However. unlike the governmenl-
wide finonciol stotemenls, governmentol fund finonciol stotements focus on neor-ferm inflows ond outflows
of spendoble resourcet os well os on bo/onces of spendoble resources ovoiloble ol lhe end of the fiscol
yeor. Such informotion moy be useful in evoluoting o government's neor-lerm finoncing requiremenls.

Becouse of the focus of governmentol funds is nonower thon thot of the governmenl-wide finqnciol
stotements, it is useful lo compore the informotion presented for govern ment f unds with similor informoiion
presented for government octivities in lhe government-wide finonciol stolements. By doing so, reoders
moy better understond the longJerm impoct of lhe government's neor-term finoncing decisions. Both the
governmentol fund bolonce sheet ond the governmentol fund stoiement of revenues. expenditures, ond
chonges in fund bolonces provide o reconciliotion to focilitote this comporison belween governmenfol
funds ond governmenlol octivifies.

The City mointoins twenty-nine (29) individuol governmenlol funds. Informoiion is presented seporolely in
the governmenlol fund bolonce sheet ond in the governmentol fund slotemenl of revenues, expendilures,
ond chonges in fund bolonces for the Generol Fund ond mojor governmenlol funds. The mojor
governmentol funds include the Environmentol Surchorge Speciol Revenue Fund, the I I /00 Soles Tox
Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund, ond the 06/10 Soles Tox Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund. Doto from
lhe oiher twenty-five (25) governmentol funds ore olso combined into o single, oggregoted presentotion.
Individuol fund doto for eoch of lhese non mojor governmenlol funds is provided in the form of combining
slofemenls elsewhere in this reporl.

The Ciiy odopls on onnuol opproprioled budget for oll i ls funds. A budgetory comporison stotement hos
been provided for oll its funds to demonslrole complionce wilh this budget.

The bosic governmentol fund finonciol stotements con be found on poges l9 through 24 of lhis repori.

Proprielory funds. The City mointoins two different types of proprieiory funds. Enferprise funds ore used lo
reporl lhe some functions presented os business-type octivifies in the governmeni-wide finonciol
stotements. The City uses enterprise funds to occount for its GJU, Solid Woste, The Fitness Cenler, NJHSFR,
ond Gomerco Billings. lnternol service funds ore on occounting device used to occumulote on ollocote
costs inlernolly omong lhe Cily's vorious funclions. The City uses on internol service fund lo occouni for its
insuronce odministrotion. Becouse this service predominontly benefits governmeniol rother lhon business-
lype functions, they hove been included within governmentol oclivities in ihe governmenl-wide finonciol
stotements.

Proprielory funds provide lhe some type of informotion os the governmenl-wide finonciol stoiements, only
in more detoil. The proprieiory fund finonciol stolements provide seporole informotion for the Joint Utilities,
which is considered to be lhe mojor proprietory fund of the City. Conversely, the internol service fund is
combined into o single, oggregoted presentotion in lhe propriety fund finonciol slolemenls.

The bosic proprietory fund finonciol stotemenls con be found on poges 25 through 27 of the report.

Fiduciary fvnds. Fiduciory funds ore used lo occouni for resources held for the benefit of porties outside
the government. Fiduciory funds ore not reflected in the governmenl-wide finonciol stotement becouse
the resources of lhose funds ore nol ovoiloble to suppori the Ciiy's own progroms. The occounling used for
fiduciory funds is much like thot used for proprietory funds.

The bosic fiduciory fund slolements con be found on poge 28 ond poges 70 through 7l of this report.
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Noles to lhe Finonciol Slolemenls. The notes provide odditionol informolion thot is essentiol lo o full
understonding of the dote provided in the government-wide ond fund finonciol stolements. The notes to
the finonciol stolements con be found on poges 29 through 5l of this report.

Olher Informolion. The combining stotements referred lo eorlier in connection with nonmojor
governmentol ond nonmojor proprietory funds ore presenled immediotely following lhe notes to the
finonciol stotemenls. Combining ond individuol fund stolements ond schedules con be found on poges 52
lhrough 69 of this reporl.

Govrnunrrr-wror Fnlr.rcnI ANArysls
As noted eorlier, net ossels moy serve over lime os o useful indicotor of o government's finonciol position.
In the cose of the City, ossels exceeded liobilities bv $,l50,235.811 ot lhe close of the most recent fiscol
yeor.

The lorgest porlion, 48.31%, of the City's nel ossets reflects the bolonces of its unreslricfed nef ossets
($77,403,710) which moy be used to meet lhe City's ongoing obligotions to citizens ond crediiors. An
odditionol portion of lhe City's nel ossels, 48.06%, represents its investment in copitol ossets (e.g., lond,
buildings, improvements. infrqstruciure, ond mochinery ond equipment) less ony reloled debt used to
ocquire those ossets thot is stil l outstonding ($77,02,l.S38). The City uses these copilol ossels to provide
services lo citizens; consequenlly, these ossets ore not ovoiloble for fulure spending. Although the Cily's
investment in its copitol ossels is reporled net of reloled debt, it should be nofed thot the resources needed
lo repoy ihis debt must be provided from other sources, since copitol ossets themselves connot be used lo
liquidote these liobilities. The remoining bolonce ($5,8.l0,263) reflecls resources thot ore subject to exiernol
restrictions on how they moy be used.

At the end of the curreni fiscol yeor, the Ciiy is oble to report positive bolonces in oll lhree cotegories of net
ossets, for the government os o whole, os well os for ils seporote governmentol ond business-lype ociivilies.
The some situotion held true for the prior fiscol yeor.

CITY OF GAITUP'S NEI AssEIs
(AMouNrs rN rHousANDs)

ASSETS
Cunent ond other ossets
Copitol ossets

Totol ossets
LIABILITIES
Long{erm liobil i t ies outslonding
Other liobilities

Totol liobilities
NET ASSETS
Invesled in copitol ossels, net of
reloted debt
Resiricted net ossets
Unresiricted nei ossets

Totol nel ossets

Governmenfol
Acllvilies

2010 2009

$ 36,710 $ 26,653
3,440 3.280

$rCI-tsO $_29133

Business-iype Acf ivities

2010 2009

Totol
Governmenf

$ 47,097 g 32,648 g 43,712 930,707 9e0,809
84,409 83.1 I 9 52,450 53. I 68 I 36.859

sL3L506 S|5.7A2 $_9LrA2 $i3325 $222-668

2010 2009

$63,355
136,287

$t29-642

$ 53,59r
s.095

$_r8J86

$ 84,659
3,779

52,418
[140,856

$ 25,304 $27,038 $ 62,014
1 ,978  1 .815

$_27232 $-28f53 S_6t-432

$ 49,556 $ 58,333 $27,466 $26,326 $ 77,022
5,810 3,779 0 0 5,810

35.990 23,722 41,414 28,696 77,404
$ 91156 $ €5i34 $i8.880 $t5A22 $rn0236

Overoll net ossets increosed by $19,380,0a3. This wos o 105.89% increose from prior yeor. Although
chorges for services ond loxes ore increosing, they ore not growing of the some rote os operoling
expenses. The moin increose in expenses is coused by the increosing cosl of personnel ond services,
moinly fuel. The City pledged o'LT" Gross Receipts Tox lhot wos dedicoted to Infrostructure ond issued
$l I ,910,000 in Soles Tox Bonds thot will hopefully creote o consiruction spurt in o declining soles sector. In
oddilion, The City wos olso lhe recipient of o number of mony intergovernmentol gronts. os compored to
prior yeors. Also, our toxes hove remoined quite sloble os compored lo notionol lrends.
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Cnv or Garrur's Culne rs rH Nrr Assss
(lmouHrs rN rHousANDs)

REVENUES
Progrom revenues

Chorges for services
Operoting ond copitol gronts

Generol Revenues
Property toxes
Other toxes
Gronls ond other conlribuiions
Other

Totol Revenues
EXPENSES
Generol government
Culture ond recreotion
Public sofety
Heolth ond welfore
Public works
Eleclric
Wostewqter
Wqler
Sonitotion
Interest on long-term debt

Totol Expenses
Increose in Net Assets Before
Nel Tronsfers

Net Tronsfers
Increqse in Net Asseis

Net Assets, 06l3O/0?
Net Assets,06/30/10

Governmenlol
Activilies

2010 2009

$ 3,54e $ 3,4e0
5,676 2,683

2,867 2,851
| 4,273 14,088
9,748 9,482

996 1,049
37,109 33,643

3,668
r.854
5,522

85.834
( o 1  a q /
:El=l-,4

Business-lype
Aclivifies

2010 2009

$ 34,833 $ 32,855
7,593 202

Tofol
Governmenl

2010 2009

$ 38,382 $ 36,34s
13,269 2,885

0 0 2.867 2.851
422 419 14,695 14,507

0 0 9,748 9,482
428 787 1.424 1.836

43,276 34,263 80.385 67,906

7,078 6,214 0 0
6,183 6,391 916 779

12,821 11,208 0 0
1,446 1,179 0 0
4,823 5,118 0 0

0 0 16,299 16,130
0 0 3,179 3,010
0 0 4,301 4,529
0 0 2,859 2,782

1 .090  r . 153  0  0
33,441 31.263 27,564 27.230

7,078 6,214
7,099 7,170

12,821 I 1,208
1 ,446  1 ,179
4,823 5,118

16,299 16,130
3,179 3,010
4,301 4,529
2,869 2,782
1 .090  r . r 53

61.005 58,493

2,380 15,7 t2 7,033 19,380 I,413
2,357 fl,854) Q,3571 0 0
4,737 13,858 4,676 19,380 9,413

8t,o97 55,022 50.s46 140,856 131,443
$85 34 $_n8f80 $_5sA22 $_160236 $_140A56

GovernmenlolAclivilles. Governmentol ociivities increosed lhe City's nel ossets by $5.521,870, thereby
occounling for 28.49% of the lolol increose in the nel ossets of lhe City. The $784,521 increose wos up
16.56% os compored to prior yeor. Key elements of lhis increose ore os follows:

. Operoting ond copitol gronls increosed by $2,992,921, primorily
Economic Stimulus gronls for the reconstruction of roodwoys.

. Chorges for services increosed by $58,82a due lo growth in our

due to the receipl of Federol

recreqlionol oreos ond oreol
weoiher.

. Overoll. toxes increosed by $466,656 becouse of o sleody growth in our tox bose. The City is o
centrql hub for retoil shopping for surrounding reservotions. By populolion counts, the City is oboul
20,000 residents, but on ony given weekend we con see on influx of 

,l00,000 
consumers. Therefore,

our user tox bose (gross receipls tox) stoys relotively stoble throughoul lhe yeor.
r Expenses increosed by $2,I 78,179 coused by increosing fuel ond conslruction costs.
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ExRe Hsrs lHo Pnocnlm REVENUES - Govrnnmrnrer Acnvrnrs

'12,000,0f0

10,500,000

9,000,000

/.500.000

6,000,000

4,500,000

3,000.000

L500.000

!  Expense

I  Progrcm Revenues

Governmenf
Cul tu reond Pub l icSofe ty
Recreol ion

Heo l t h  ond
Welfore

Publ ic  Works In leresl  on Long-
lerm Debt

RrvgHurs By SouRcE - GovERNMENTAI Acltvrrrts

Property Toxes
7.73%

Olher Tqxes
7.02%

Other
2.68%

Chorges for Services
9.56%

Operoting Gronts
1  a a q
J . T  Z / O

opitol Gronts
11.s8%
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Business-lype Aclivilies. Business-type octivities increosed the City's net ossets by $13,858,173
occounting for 71.51% of lhe totol growth of the governmenl's net ossets. This increose of $9.182,863 wos
196.41% os compored to lost yeor. Key elements of lhis increose ore os follows:

. Chorges for services for business{ype octivilies increosed by 6.02%. Gollup Joint Utilities occounls
for o significont porlion of this increose, which resulied from the opprovol of o liered rote increose
possed in 2005. Revenues olso increosed becouse of oggressive collection efforls on posl due
occounls. Togelher. these foctors, occount for the $1 ,978,260 increose in chorges for services.

. Operoting ond copitol gronts increose $7,391 ,l I 5. The Cily received Woler Trust Boord gronts thot
ore in connection with our Novojo Gollup Pipeline project. Noi oll gronl owords hove been
expended.

r Expenses for business{ype oclivilies increosed $334.382, which wos coused by the increose in
personnel ond operotions.

Expetsrs lno Pnoongvr Rgvrnugs - Bustness-tvpr AcTtvtTtEs

22.5(rO.)33

2t ,Q00,f ,3c

I ?,5(10,f,t1

t 3.ooo,?f,?
'I 
5,s(r(r.f,Jf,

I 5,Q(r(,,))J
't3,5(r(r,1f,)

'12.(r(i(r,Jf,:l

'1D.500,)))

9,000,cco

7,500,ffi

6,000,cco

4,500,000

3,O00,c@

l E K p E a s e

R6vehues

Vfrstewo-er Soni tot icn

RrvrHurs sv Souncr Busrnrss -rvrr Acnvmrs

Operotlng
Gronts
o.35%
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lT'Tl Frruaruc|Ar Anarysls oF rur Govrnnme NT's FUNDs
As noted eorlier, the City uses fund occounting lo ensure ond demonstrote complionce with finonce-
reloted legol requiremenls.

Goyernrnenlol funds. The focus of the City's governmentol funds is to provide informotion on neor-term
inflows, outflows, ond bolonces of spendoble resources. Such informotion is useful in ossessing the Cily's
finoncing requirements. In porliculor, unreserued fund bolonce moy serve os o useful meosure of o
government's net resources ovoiloble for spending of the end of the fiscol yeor.

As of the end of the current fiscol yeor. the City's governmentol funds reporled combined ending fund
bolonces of $39,971 ,766, on increose of $13,725,955 in comporison with the prioryeor. The Generol Fund
individuolly hod o decreose of $2,255,235 in unreserved fund bolonce, which is qvqiloble for spending ot
the Cily's discrelion.

The Generol Fund is the chief operoling fund for the City. At the end of the currenl fiscol yeor, unreserved
fundbo lonceof  theGenero l  Fundwos$T,444,526whi le lo lo l fundbo loncewos$8,277,035.  Asomeosure
of the Generol Fund's liquidity, it moy be useful to compore both unreserved fund bolonce ond totol fund
bolonce to totol fund expenditures. Unreserved fund bolonce represents 30.02% of totol Generol Fund
expenditures, ond tolol fund bolonce represenis 33.38% of thot some omount. The expenditure colculolion
does not consider $3,533,733 in net tronsfers out of the Generol Fund.

During the curreni fiscol yeor, the fund bolonce of the City's Generol Fund decreosed by $2,255,235. This
reflects o decreose of 268.O7%. Key foclors in lhis increose ore os follows:

. Toxes increosed by $351,018, which wos coused by influx of retoil shoppers in our oreo. Becouse of
rising gos prices, mony of our constituents were shopping in lhe Gollup oreo.

o Miscelloneous income decreosed by $10.l,338 due to foct ihot in the prior yeor the Ciiy received
funds from insuronce for vehicles qnd sold some ossels.

o Interesl income decreosed $48,428 due io focl thot invesiments thot reflecled fovoroble inlerest
rotes hove come to term ond now cunenl rotes ore exlremelv low.

o Expenditures increosed by $2..l20,885, moinly due io solory increosed connected with lhe City's
three (3) lobor union controcts ond the increosing cosl of providing services to conslituents.

Proprietary funds. The City's proprietory funds provide the some type of informotion found in the
governmenl-wide finonciol stotements, bul in more detoil.

Totol unreslricled net osseis of the end of the yeor omounled to $41 ,413.803. Other foclors concerning the
finonces of lhese funds hove olreody been oddressed in the discussion of the Cily's business-lype octivilies.

Gttrnll Fur,ro Buoerrlnv Htclueurs
Differences between the originol budget ond the finol omended budget iotoled $3,148,810 ond con be
briefly summorized os follows:

o $351 ,847 in increoses ollocoted to generol government deportments
o $122,380 in increoses ollocoted lo recreotion deportmenls
o $31 1,757 in increoses ollocoted to the police ond fire deportments
o $16,462 in increoses ollocoted to the heolth ond welfore deporlments
o $13,191 in decreoses ol locoted to the publ ic works deportments
o $836,855 in increoses ollocoled lo copitol outloy (moinly lhe result of lhe corD/over of purchose

orders from the prior yeor ond inlergovernmenlol gronts)
o $1,517,7OOincreose in net operoting tronsfers out (moinly the tronsfer of dedicoted Infrostructure

Gross Receipts Tox)

Of the increose, $229,368 wos funded out of chorges for services ond $513,741 wos funded out of
inlergovernmentolincome. The remoining $2,305,701 wos budgeted from ovoiloble fund bolonce.
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Clrrnl Assrr aNo Drsr AoMrNrsTRAIroN

Copitol Assets. The City's investment in copitol ossels for its governmenlol ond business{ype oclivities os of
June 30, 2010 omounts to $l36,858,614 (net of occumuloled deprecioiion). This investment in copitol ossets
includes lond, buildings, improvemenls, mochinery ond equipmenl, vehicles, ond dislribution systems. The
lolol increose in the City's inveslmenl in copitol ossels for the currenl fiscol yeor wos 0.42% (155% increose
for governmenlol octivilies ond 1.35% decreose for business-type octivities).

Mojor copitol ossei events during the curreni fiscol yeor included the following:

. Vorious building ond system odditions ond improvements were completed by GJU of o cost of
$1,724,523

. The City wos the recipient of gronts for the reconstruclion of roodwoys of o cost of $2,864,228
o Vorious equipment ond mochinery oddilions were copitolized by the Ciiy ot o cosl of

$1,261,669
o A voriely of building ond infrostruclure projects were completed by the City oi o cosl of

$1,s70,76s

Lond
Distribution & colleclion
Systems
Buildings & improvements
Infrostructure
Equipment

Cnv or GAL[uP's Capnlr Assers
Ntr or DrrnecrlnoH

(mnourrs rn rnouslHos)

Governmenlql Buslness-lype Totol
Activilles Aclivifies Governmenf

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
$ 7,384 $ 7,384 $ 484 $ 484 $ 7,868 $ 7,858

Additionol informotion on the City's copitol ossets con be found on poges 4l ond 42 of this report.

Long-lerm Debl. At the end of the currenl fiscol yeor, the Ciiy hod totol bonded debt outslonding of
$54,420.000. Of this omounl, $4,645,000 comprises debt bock by property toxes, $28,270,000 comprises
debt bocked by gross receipls lox revenues, ond $21,505,000 is bocked by revenue generoted by Gollup
Joint Utilities. The remoining bolonce of $4,480,.l25 is mode up of loons bocked by specific operolionol
r a \ / a n t  l a  c n t  t r a a c

Ctw or Glrrup's Ourstlt.torHe orst
(lrnou rrs rn rxouslr.ros)

n
74,724
39,946
1 4 7 \ A

$x!8.&12

Governmenlol
Acfivities

2010 2009
$ 4,645 $ s,130
28,270 17,735

0 0
32,915 22865

1,430 1,720
$3t3{5 $21.585

Business-lype
Activities

Tofol
Governmenf

0 51 ,888 50,256 5l ,888 50,256
74,112 34,506 34,414 109,230 108,526
36,123 0 0 39,946 36,123
15.606 I 1.348 I 1.033 28,106 26.639

$ 3225 $98226 $?6182 $232.038 $222At2

Generol obligotion bonds
Soles tox revenue bonds
Revenue bonds

Loons poyoble

2010 2009 2010 2009
$  0  $  0  $ 4 , 6 4 s  $ s , r s o

0 0 28,270 17,735
21.505 22.660 21.505 22,660
21,505 22,660 54,420 45,525
3,050 3,383 4,480 5.103

$24155 $%.043 $58-900 $50i28

During the current fiscol yeor the City's totol debi outslonding increosed by $8,271,946 (16.33%). The key
foctor in this increose wos o $11,910,000 soles tox bond issuonce. In oddilion, the City refinonced
$3,520,000 of ils exisling soles lox revenue bond debt to loke odvontoge of fovoroble inieresi rotes. The
result expected is to be o decreose in future debl service poyments of $3,l8,954.

Currently the City moinloins on "A2" roting on its soles tox bonds from Moody's ond on ils lotest issue
Stondord & Poor's roted the bonds "AA-". Golluo Joint Utilities mointoins on "A l " on ils revenue bonds from
Moody's ond on "AA-" roting from Filch.
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Stote stolutes limit the omount of generol obligotion debt o governmentol entity moy issue to four percent
VD ot its totol ossessed vqluotion. The currenl debt limitotion for the City is opproximotely $13.9 million,
wiih $9.7 million os remoining copocily.

Additionol informotion on the Cily's long-term debt con be found on poges 43 through 4Z of this report.

Economrc Flcrons lno Nrxr Yran's Buocns lro Rares
. Budgel revenues were projected flot. Although, the City hos seen obout o lhree percent (3%)

growth rote in chorges for services ond toxes over the posi few yeors.
. The City budgeted for increosed cosis in personnel due lo lobor union conlrocts.
. lnflqlionory trends in the region compore fovorobly lo nolionol indices.

During lhe cunent fiscol yeor, unreserved fund bolonce in the generol fund decreosed $2,255,235. The Ciiy
hos opproprioted $2,406,240 of fund bolonce for spending in the 201 1 fiscol yeor budgel. lt is intended thoi
this use of ovoiloble fund bolonce will ovoid the need to roise loxes or chorges for services during the 201 I
fiscol yeor.

Gollup Joint Utili i ies were increosed rotes for the 2011 budgei yeor. Rotes increosed by on overoge of
3.00% for oll cuslomers. These role increoses were necessory to finonce debt service on the woter ond
sewer distribution syslems ond lo provide funding for eleciric ond sonitolion copilol needs.

REouEsIs ron lNlonlmrroH
This finonciol report is designed lo provide o generol overview of the Cily's finonces for oll those with on
interest in the governmenl's finonces. Questions concerning ony of the informolion provided in ihis report or
requesis for odditionol finonciol informotion should be oddressed to the City of Gollup, Finonce
Deporlmenl, P.O. Box 1270, Gollup, New Mexico 87305. ln oddilion, informolion concerning lhe Cily's
component unit, Gollup Housing Aulhority's ond their complete finonciolslotements con be obtoined from
the Gollup Housing Authorily, 203 Debro, Gollup, New Mexico 87301.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Governmental Business-type Component
ASSETS Activities Activities Total Unit

Cash and cash equivalents 15,626,330$           412,152$                16,038,482$           216,121$                
Investments 22,155,890             13,902,558             36,058,448             -                              
Accounts receivable, net 8,616,337               2,676,678               11,293,015             60,295                    
Internal balances -                              -                              -                          227,773                  
Inventories 385,048                  2,272,057               2,657,105               13,762                    
Prepaid expenses -                              -                              -                          -                              
Deferred charges 313,739               150,824               464,563                  -                              
Restricted cash and cash equivalents -                              24,298,085             24,298,085             42,116                    
Capital assets:

Construction in progress -                           -                           -                       747,802               
Land 7,383,732            483,907               7,867,639            1,686,162            
Distribution and collections systems -                           51,887,607          51,887,607          -                           
Buildings and improvements 74,724,106          34,506,153          109,230,259        10,416,440          
Infrastructure 39,945,914          -                           39,945,914          -                           
Equipment 16,758,461          11,347,749          28,106,210          605,977               

Less accumulated depreciation (54,403,442)         (45,775,573)         (100,179,015)          (6,394,323)              
Other assets held for sale -                           -                           -                          -                              

Total Assets 131,506,115           96,162,197             227,668,312           7,622,125               

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,371,113               356,466                  1,727,579               193,296                  
Accrued wages and taxes 694,361                  333,319                  1,027,680               30,713                    
Deferred revenue 1,191,704               39,478                    1,231,182               82,081                    
Payable from restricted assets -                              914,703                  914,703                  42,116                    
Accrued interest 183,464                  130,683                  314,147                  -                              
Other current liabilities -                              -                              -                              -                              
Long-term obligations:

Compensated absences 781,423               203,902               985,325               60,204                 
Claims and judgements payable 1,075,109            -                           1,075,109            -                           
Due within one year 2,391,630               1,552,996               3,944,626               -                              
Due in more than one year 32,461,479             23,750,671             56,212,150             -                              

Total Liabilities 40,150,283             27,282,218             67,432,501             408,410                  

NET ASSETS
Investment in capital assets, net of
related debt 49,555,662             27,466,176             77,021,838             7,062,058               
Restricted for:

Inventories 385,048                  -                              385,048                  -                              
Deposits -                              -                              -                              42,116                    
Encumbrances 5,425,215               -                              5,425,215               -                              

Unrestricted 35,989,907             41,413,803             77,403,710             109,541                  

Total Net Assets 91,355,832$           68,879,979$           160,235,811$         7,213,715$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2010

Total Governmental
General Major Funds Non Major Funds Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,435,833$               12,057,332$              1,118,472$               15,611,637$              
Investments 2,229,259                 8,819,542                 7,520,387                 18,569,188               
Accounts receivable, net 5,212,201                 96,539                      3,307,597                 8,616,337                 
Due from other funds 120,000                    -                                -                                120,000                    
Inventories 385,048                    -                                -                                385,048                    

Total Assets 10,382,341$              20,973,413$              11,946,456$              43,302,210$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 361,254$                  -$                              973,637$                  1,334,891$               
Accrued wages and taxes 639,120                    -                                44,729                      683,849                    
Due to other funds -                                -                                120,000                    120,000                    
Deferred revenue 1,104,932                 -                                86,772                      1,191,704                 
Payable from restricted -                                -                                -                                -                                

Total Liabilities 2,105,306                 -                                1,225,138                 3,330,444                 

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories 385,048                    -                                -                                385,048                    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances 447,461                    86,094                      4,891,660                 5,425,215                 
Special revenue funds -                                8,797,299                 2,513,992                 11,311,291               
Debt service funds -                                12,090,020               1,329,450                 13,419,470               
Capital projects funds -                                -                                1,986,216                 1,986,216                 

Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 7,444,526                 -                                -                                7,444,526                 

Total Fund Balances 8,277,035                 20,973,413               10,721,318               39,971,766               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 10,382,341$              20,973,413$              11,946,456$              

 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the

funds. 84,407,754               

The internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of insurance to individual funds.  The assets 

and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 2,470,933                 

Long-term liabilites, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, 

are not reported in the funds. (35,494,621)              

Net Assets of Governmental Activities 91,355,832$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Total Governmental
REVENUES General Major Funds Non Major Funds Funds

Intergovernmental income 553,443$                  1,188$                      5,120,952$               5,675,583$               
Taxes 15,122,995               -                                2,016,594                 17,139,589               
Operating grant - taxes 8,764,295                 -                                983,631                    9,747,926                 
Charges for services 1,066,521                 1,336,254                 294,462                    2,697,237                 
Miscellaneous income 68,663                      -                                70,523                      139,186                    
Interest income 498,287                    159,775                    125,061                    783,123                    

Total Revenues 26,074,204               1,497,217                 8,611,223                 36,182,644               

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 6,944,835                 -                                123,053                    7,067,888                 
Culture and recreation 4,483,473                 -                                690,293                    5,173,766                 
Public safety 10,225,422               -                                247,324                    10,472,746               
Health and welfare 717,067                    -                                572,999                    1,290,066                 
Public works 1,618,059                 (3,079)                       2,171,894                 3,786,874                 

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                                4,110,000                 1,560,048                 5,670,048                 
Interest and other charges -                                29,498                      841,954                    871,452                    

Capital outlay 806,850                    -                                4,600,939                 5,407,789                 

Total Expenditures 24,795,706               4,136,419                 10,808,504               39,740,629               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues over Expenditures 1,278,498                 (2,639,202)                (2,197,281)                (3,557,985)                

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                                15,430,000               -                                15,430,000               
Operating transfers in 1,462,239                 4,418,061                 5,981,933                 11,862,233               
Operating transfers out (4,995,972)                (3,703,491)                (1,308,830)                (10,008,293)              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (3,533,733)                16,144,570               4,673,103                 17,283,940               

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,255,235)                13,505,368               2,475,822                 13,725,955               
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 10,532,270               7,468,045                 8,245,496                 

Fund Balance, End of Year 8,277,035$               20,973,413$             10,721,318$             

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is 

allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital 

outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period. 1,290,684                 

The internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of insurance to individual  funds.  The net revenue is 

reported with governmental activities. 564,866                    

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of 

the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither transaction, 

however, has any effect on net assets.  Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, 

and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.  

This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatement of long-term debt and related items. (9,759,952)                

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, 

therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (299,683)                   

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 5,521,870$               
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2010

SPECIAL REVENUE
FUND Total Major

Environmental 11/00 Sales Tax 06/10 Sales Tax Governmental
Surcharge Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 42,546$                           -$                              12,014,786$              12,057,332$              
Investments 8,744,308                        -                                75,234                      8,819,542                 
Accounts receivable, net 96,539                             -                                -                                96,539                      
Due from other funds -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Inventories -                                       -                                -                                -                                

Total Assets 8,883,393$                      -$                              12,090,020$              20,973,413$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                                     -$                              -$                              -$                              
Accrued wages and taxes -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Due to other funds -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Deferred revenue -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Payable from restricted -                                       -                                -                                -                                

Total Liabilities -                                       -                                -                                -                                

FUND BALANCES

DEBT SERVICE
FUND

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Encumbrances 86,094                             -                                -                                86,094                      
Special revenue funds 8,797,299                        -                                -                                8,797,299                 
Debt service funds -                                       -                                12,090,020               12,090,020               
Capital projects funds -                                       -                                -                                -                                

Unreserved, reported in:
General fund -                                       -                                -                                -                                

Total Fund Balances 8,883,393                        -                                12,090,020               20,973,413               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 8,883,393$                      -$                              12,090,020$              20,973,413$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SPECIAL REVENUE
FUND Total Major

Environmental 11/00 Sales Tax 06/10 Sales Tax Governmental
REVENUES Surcharge Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds Funds

Intergovernmental income 1,188$                             -$                              -$                              1,188$                      
Taxes -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Operating grant - taxes -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Charges for services 1,336,254                        -                                -                                1,336,254                 
Miscellaneous income -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Interest income 157,424                           2,062                        289                           159,775                    

Total Revenues 1,494,866                        2,062                        289                           1,497,217                 

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Culture and recreation -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Public safety -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Health and welfare -                                       -                                -                                -                                
Public works (3,079)                              -                                -                                (3,079)                       

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                                       4,110,000                 -                                4,110,000                 
Interest and other charges -                                       225,390                    (195,892)                   29,498                      

DEBT SERVICE
FUND

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Interest and other charges                                        225,390                    (195,892)                   29,498                      
Capital outlay -                                       -                                -                                -                                

Total Expenditures (3,079)                              4,335,390                 (195,892)                   4,136,419                 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues over Expenditures 1,497,945                        (4,333,328)                196,181                    (2,639,202)                

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                                       -                                15,430,000               15,430,000               
Operating transfers in -                                       4,334,396                 83,665                      4,418,061                 
Operating transfers out -                                       (83,665)                     (3,619,826)                (3,703,491)                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                                       4,250,731                 11,893,839               16,144,570               

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,497,945                        (82,597)                     12,090,020               13,505,368               
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 7,385,448                        82,597                      -                                7,468,045                 

Fund Balance, End of Year 8,883,393$                      -$                              12,090,020$              20,973,413$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 1,058,960$           1,672,701$           553,443$              (1,119,258)$          
Taxes 15,337,700           15,337,700           15,122,995           (214,705)               
Operating grant - taxes 9,344,540             9,344,540             8,764,295             (580,245)               
Charges for services 1,631,580             1,860,948             686,761                (1,174,187)            
Miscellaneous income 91,110                  91,110                  68,663                  (22,447)                 
Interest income 505,570                505,570                498,287                (7,283)                   

Total Revenues 27,969,460           28,812,569           25,694,444           (3,118,125)            

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 7,648,010             7,999,857             7,282,164             717,693                
Culture and recreation 5,567,100             5,694,480             4,575,958             1,118,522             
Public safety 9,804,980             10,116,737           10,106,145           10,592                  
Health and welfare 912,410                928,872                717,067                211,805                
Public works 1,939,910             1,926,719             1,618,059             308,660                

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay 364,840                1,201,695             806,850                394,845                

Total Expenditures 26,237,250           27,868,360           25,106,243           2,762,117             

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 1,732,210             944,209                588,201                (356,008)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash 1,601,770             3,907,471             -                           (3,907,471)            
Transfers from other funds 1,679,030             1,928,190             1,462,239             (465,951)               
Transfers to other funds (5,013,010)            (6,779,870)            (5,015,972)            1,763,898             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,732,210)            (944,209)               (3,553,733)            (2,609,524)            

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                         -$                         (2,965,532)            (2,965,532)$          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 7,630,624             

Fund Balance, End of Year 4,665,092$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         1,188$                  1,188$                  -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           

Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           

Charges for services 1,000,000             1,280,000             1,355,058             75,058                  
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 150,000                150,000                157,424                7,424                    

Total Revenues 1,150,000             1,431,188             1,513,670             82,482                  

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           96,515                  7,311                    89,204                  

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           630,944                -                           630,944                

Total Expenditures -                           727,459                7,311                    720,148                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 1,150,000             703,729                1,506,359             802,630                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash (1,150,000)            (703,729)               -                           703,729                
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,150,000)            (703,729)               -                           703,729                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         1,506,359             1,506,359$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 7,280,495             

Fund Balance, End of Year 8,786,854$           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 1,506,359$           
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (18,804)                 
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 10,390                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 1,497,945$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

ASSETS Joint Utilities Non Major Funds Total Internal Service

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 65,405$                346,747$                       412,152$              14,693$                        
Investments 9,940,166             3,962,392                      13,902,558           3,586,702                     
Accounts receivable, net 2,312,278             364,400                         2,676,678             -                                   
Due from other funds -                           -                                    -                       -                                   
Inventories 2,272,057             -                                    2,272,057             -                                   

Total Current Assets 14,589,906           4,673,539                      19,263,445           3,601,395                     

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 24,290,952        7,133                             24,298,085        -                                
Capital assets:

Land 416,528             67,379                           483,907             -                                
Distribution and collections systems 51,218,317        669,290                         51,887,607        -                                
Buildings and improvements 34,166,415        339,738                         34,506,153        2,180                         
Equipment 8,422,675          2,925,074                      11,347,749        55,331                       

Less accumulated depreciation (42,127,532)          (3,648,041)                     (45,775,573)          (56,494)                         
Deferred charges 150,824                -                                    150,824                -                                

Total Noncurrent Assets 76,538,179           360,573                         76,898,752           1,017                            

Total Assets 91 128 085           5 034 112                      96 162 197           3 602 412                     

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Total Assets 91,128,085           5,034,112                      96,162,197           3,602,412                     

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 228,727                127,739                         356,466                36,222                          
Accrued wages and taxes 305,944                27,375                           333,319                10,512                          
Due to other funds -                           -                                    -                           -                                   
Deferred revenue 18,841                  20,637                           39,478                  -                                   
Compensated absences 169,761                34,141                           203,902                9,636                            
Claims and judgements -                           -                                    -                           1,075,109                     
Loans - current 342,996                -                                    342,996                -                                   
Revenue bonds - current 1,210,000             -                                    1,210,000             -                                   
Payable from restricted assets 907,570                7,133                             914,703                -                                   
Accrued interest 130,683                -                                    130,683                -                                   

Total Current Liabilities 3,314,522             217,025                         3,531,547             1,131,479                     

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Landfill closure -                           320,000                         320,000                -                                   
Loans payable 2,707,041             -                                    2,707,041             -                                   
Revenue bonds payable (net of
unamortized premiums and discounts) 20,723,630           -                                    20,723,630           -                                   

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 23,430,671           320,000                         23,750,671           -                                   

Total Liabilities 26,745,193           537,025                         27,282,218           1,131,479                     

NET ASSETS
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 27,112,736           353,440                         27,466,176           1,017                            
Unrestricted 37,270,156           4,143,647                      41,413,803           2,469,916                     

Total Net Assets 64,382,892$         4,497,087$                    68,879,979$         2,470,933$                   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

Joint Utilities Non Major Funds Total Internal Service

OPERATING REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 7,443,271$           150,000$                       7,593,271$           -$                                 
Taxes -                           422,337                         422,337               -                                   
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                                    -                           -                                   
Charges for services 30,979,354           4,143,064                      35,122,418           -                                   
Miscellaneous income -                           (98)                                (98)                       20,339                          
Assessments -                           -                                    -                           2,434,560                     

Total Operating Revenues 38,422,625           4,715,303                      43,137,928           2,454,899                     

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 3,004,371             711,987                         3,716,358             284,227                        
Depreciation expense 2,770,525             309,653                         3,080,178             550                               
Operating expenses 16,665,549           3,319,838                      19,985,387           1,658,950                     

Total Operating Expenses 22,440,445           4,341,478                      26,781,923           1,943,727                     

Operating Income (Loss) 15,982,180           373,825                         16,356,005           511,172                        

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loss on sale of capital assets -                           -                                    -                           -                                   
Interest income 368,354               59,730                           428,084               53,694                          
Bond issue costs 19,285                 -                                    19,285                 -                                   

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Interest and other charges (1,091,261)           -                                    (1,091,261)           -                                   

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (703,622)              59,730                           (643,892)              53,694                          

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 15,278,558           433,555                         15,712,113           564,866                        

NET OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Operating transfers from other funds 28,790                 75,090                           103,880               -                                   
Operating transfers to other funds (1,851,870)           (105,950)                       (1,957,820)           -                                   

Net Operating Transfers In (Out) (1,823,080)           (30,860)                         (1,853,940)           -                                   

Change in Net Assets 13,455,478           402,695                         13,858,173           564,866                        
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 50,927,414           4,094,392                      55,021,806           1,906,067                     

Total Net Assets, End of Year 64,382,892$         4,497,087$                    68,879,979$         2,470,933$                   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES

Joint Utilities Non Major Funds Total Internal Service

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers 38,596,634$          4,713,021$               43,309,655$       2,454,899$             
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (16,686,376)          (3,480,848)               (20,167,224)        (1,743,410)              
Cash paid to employees for services (2,940,400)            (707,649)                  (3,648,049)          (286,885)                 
Cash received from other funds for services -                            -                               -                          -                              

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 18,969,858            524,524                    19,494,382         424,604                  

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating subsidies from (to) other funds (1,823,080)            (30,860)                    (1,853,940)          -                              

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earned 368,354                 59,730                      428,084              53,694                    

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets (2,280,650)            (80,900)                    (2,361,550)          -                              
Proceeds from the issuance of debt -                            -                               -                          -                              
Principal paid on capital debt (1,488,006)            -                               (1,488,006)          -                              
Interest paid on capital debt (1,103,263)            -                               (1,103,263)          -                              

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and

Related Financing Activities (4,871,919)            (80,900)                    (4,952,819)          -                              

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

g ( ) ( ) ( )
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,643,213            472,494                    13,115,707         478,298                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 21,653,310            3,843,778                 25,497,088         3,123,097               

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 34,296,523$          4,316,272$               38,612,795$       3,601,395$             

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) 15,982,180$          373,825$                  16,356,005$       511,172$                
Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 2,770,525              309,653                    3,080,178           550                         
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 252,882                 5,661                        258,543              -                              
Increase (decrease) in provision for doubtful accounts (180,178)               (8,551)                      (188,729)             -                              
(Increase) decrease in inventories 29,363                   -                               29,363                -                              
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (50,190)                 (141,010)                  (191,200)             3,898                      
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and taxes 58,177                   2,490                        60,667                1,017                      
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds -                            -                               -                          -                              
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 5,794                     1,848                        7,642                  (3,675)                     
Increase (decrease) in claims and adjustments -                            -                               -                          (88,358)                   
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (67,252)                 (766)                         (68,018)               -                              
Decrease in payable from restricted assets 168,557                 1,374                        169,931              -                              
Decrease in landfill postclosure -                            (20,000)                    (20,000)               -                              

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 18,969,858$          524,524$                  19,494,382$       424,604$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Agency
Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 42,121$                  

Investments 357,546                  

Accounts receivable, net 28,376                    

Total Assets 428,043$                

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 760$                       
Special projects payable 427,283                  

Total Liabilities 428,043$                

JUNE 30, 2010

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
AGENCY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF GALLUP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

A. Reporting Entity 
The City of Gallup, New Mexico (the “City”) is a home rule municipality operating under the powers granted by the 
constitution and laws of the State of New Mexico.  An elected mayor and four-member council govern the City.  
The accompanying financial statements present the government and its component unit, an entity for which the 
government is considered financially accountable.  The City’s discretely presented component unit is reported in a 
separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below for description) to emphasize that it 
is legally separate from the government. 

Discrete Component Unit 
The Gallup Housing Authority (the Authority) is responsible for providing low-income public housing services within 
the city limits.  A board appointed by the City’s elected council governs the Authority.  However, the City is 
financially accountable for the Authority because the City’s council must approve any debt issuances and the 
legal liability for the general obligation portion of the Authority’s debt remains with the City.  The Authority is 
presented as an enterprise fund. 
 
Complete financial statements for the component unit may be obtained at the entity’s administrative office:  
Gallup Housing Authority, 203 Debra, Gallup, New Mexico 87301. 
 
The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles.  The GASB periodically updates its codification of the existing 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards which, along with subsequent GASB 
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAP for governmental units.  The more significant 
of the City’s accounting policies are described below. 
 
In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis for State and Local Governments, which is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
January 1, 2003.  The City elected to implement the general provision of the statement in 2003 and retroactively 
reported infrastructure acquired after December 31, 1979 and prior to January 1, 2003 in the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2007. 

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Changes in Net 
Assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component unit.  
For the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements.  Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.  Likewise, the primary 
government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary 
government is financially accountable.   
 
The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree, to which the direct expenses, of a given function or segment, 
are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or 
segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.  Major individual governmental 
funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF GALLUP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements.  Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and are accounted for 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under this method, revenues are recognized as soon as they are 
both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the City considers 
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures 
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However, debt service 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded 
only when payment is due. 
 
Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to 
be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  Sales and use 
(gross receipts) taxes are classified as derived tax revenues and are recognized as revenue when the underlying 
exchange takes place and the revenues are measurable and available.  Grants and similar items are recognized 
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.  All other revenue items 
are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 
 
The City reports the following major governmental funds: 
 
The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City.  This fund is used to account for all financial resources 
traditionally associated with government except those required to be accounted for in another fund.   
 
The Environmental Surcharge Special Revenue Fund accounts for the accumulation of and payments made for 
environmental surcharge payments. 
 
The 11/00 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the 
payment of, principal and interest of sales tax revenue bonds issued November 1, 2000.  The resources of this fund 
are generated by the City’s share of the gross receipts tax. 
 
The 06/10 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Debt Service Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the 
payment of principal and interest of sales tax revenue bonds issued June 30, 2010.  The resources of this fund are 
generated by the City’s ¼% gross receipts tax dedicated for infrastructure. 
 
The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 
 
The Joint Utilities Enterprise Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s electric, wastewater, and water systems. 
 
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 
 
The Internal Service Fund is used to account for the operations of the Risk Management Fund which services the 
City’s departments on a cost-reimbursement basis. 
 
Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not present results of operation s or have a 
measurement focus.  Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.  These funds account 
for assets that the City holds for others in an agency capacity. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF GALLUP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
Proprietary funds use the flow of economic resources measurement focus for accounting purposes.  The 
accounting objectives are a determination of net income, financial position and changes in cash flow.  The 
Proprietary Funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.  Under this method, revenues are 
recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.  The City applies all 
applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, to government wide financial statements 
(business –type activities) and to proprietary funds in the fund financial statements. 
 
As a rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.  
Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the City’s electric, wastewater, water, solid waste and 
insurance functions of the City.  Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues 
reported for the various functions concerned.   
 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special 
assessments.  Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. 
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available to use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.  
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenues of the proprietary funds are 
changers to customers for sales and services, although subsidies may be used for operating or capital to some 
degree.  Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

D. Subsequent Accounting and Standards Pronouncements 
In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions, which is effective for financial statement periods beginning after June 15, 2010.  This Statement 
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a 
government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental 
funds. 
 
In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for 
State and Local Governments, which is effective upon issuance.  The objective of this Statement is to incorporate 
the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for state and local governments into the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) authoritative literature.  The “GAAP hierarchy” consists of the 
sources of accounting principles used in the preparation of financial statements of state and local governmental 
entities that are presented in conformity with GAAP, and the framework for selecting those principles. 
 
In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 56, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance 
Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standard, which is effective upon issuance.  The objective of this 
Statement is to incorporate into the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) authoritative literature 
certain accounting and financial reporting guidance presented in the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants’ Statements on Auditing Standards.  This Statement addresses three issues not included in the 
authoritative literature that establishes accounting principles—related party transactions, going concern 
considerations, and subsequent events. The presentation of principles used in the preparation of financial 
statements is more appropriately included in accounting and financial reporting standards rather than in the 
auditing literature. 
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NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED) 

D. Subsequent Accounting and Standards Pronouncements (Continued) 
In December 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent 
Multiple-Employer Plan, which is effective for financial statement periods beginning after June 15, 2011.  The 
objective of this Statement is to address issues related to the use of the alternative measurement method and the 
frequency and timing of measurements by employers that participate in agent multiple-employer other 
postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans (that is, agent employers). 
 
In December 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 58, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Chapter 9 
Bankruptcies, which is effective for financial statement periods beginning after June 15, 2009.  The objective of this 
Statement is to provide accounting and financial reporting guidance for governments that have petitioned for 
protection from creditors by filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 9 of the United States Bankruptcy Code. It requires 
governments to re-measure liabilities that are adjusted in bankruptcy when the bankruptcy court confirms a new 
payment plan. 
 
In June 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 59, Financial Instruments Omnibus, which is effective for financial 
statement periods beginning after June 15, 2010.  The Statement updates and improves existing standards 
regarding financial reporting of certain financial instruments and external investment pools. 

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity 

Cash and Investments 
The government’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments with original maturities of two years or less from the date of acquisition.  Under New Mexico State 
statutes, the City can invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool (LGIP).  
Investments of the City are reported at fair value.  The LGIP operates in accordance with appropriate state laws 
and regulations.  The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 

Receivables and Payables 
Activities between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangement outstanding at the end of the 
fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds”.   Any residual balances outstanding between 
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as 
“internal balances”.  All trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts.  Trade accounts 
receivable in excess of 90 days comprise the trade accounts receivable allowance for doubtful accounts. 
 
Property taxes are levied as of November 1st on property values assessed as of January 1st.  Property taxes, 
collected by McKinley County (the County), are due in two equal installments on November 10th and April 10th.  The 
billings are considered past due 60 days after the respective billing date, at which time the applicable property is 
subject to lien, and penalties and interest are assessed. 
 
The City is permitted to levy taxes for general operating purposes based on taxable value for residential and 
nonresidential property, taxable value being defined as one third of the fully assessed value.  In addition, the City is 
allowed to levy taxes for payments of bond principal and interest in an amount approved by the City.  The City’s 
total tax rate to finance general government services for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $7.650 per $1,000 for 
nonresidential property and $5.135 per $1,000 for residential property.  The City’s tax rate for debt service was $2.220 
for both residential and non-residential property. 

Inventories 
The inventory held in the General Fund consists of expendable supplies and museum artifacts held in custody for an 
outside agency.  Inventories are valued at a weighted average cost using the first-in/first out (FIFO) method.  
Inventories of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.  
The General Fund reports a fund balance reserve for inventories, which indicates that they do not constitute 
“available spendable resources” even though they are a component of net current assets.  The inventory recorded 
in Proprietary Funds consists of supplies valued at a weighted average cost.  Inventories of business-type funds are 
recorded as expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 
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E. Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity (Continued) 

Restricted Assets 
Certain proceeds of the City revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, are 
classified as restricted assets, since their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.  In addition, the City has 
imposed designations on cash balances for specific purposes. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets which include property, plant, furniture, vehicles and equipment (including software), and 
infrastructure assets (roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or 
business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statements.  Capital assets are recorded at cost or 
if contributed at their fair market value at contribution. Assets capitalized have an original cost of $5,000 or more 
and have an estimated useful life greater than one year.   Capital assets, if purchased or constructed, are 
recorded at historical costs or estimated historical cost if original cost was not available.   
 
Repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend the asset’s life are not 
capitalized.  Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as the project is completed.  
Information Technology Equipment, including software, is being capitalized and included in machinery and 
equipment. The City expenses the cost of library books when purchased.    
 
Depreciation has been calculated on each class of depreciable property using the straight-line method over the 
following estimated useful lives: 
 

 Years 
Buildings 40 
Building improvements 40 
Public domain infrastructure 40 
System infrastructure 40 
Vehicles 06 
Miscellaneous equipment 06 

Compensated Absences 
The City’s policy allows employees to accumulate limited amounts of vacation and sick pay, which are payable to 
the employee upon termination or retirement.  For Governmental Funds, expenditures are recognized during the 
period in which the amount are payable from current available resources.  A liability for amounts accrued is 
recorded in the related funds.  For Proprietary Funds, vacation and sick leave costs are recognized when incurred.  
This liability includes an accrual of all related employer payroll taxes. 

Long-term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and 
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities.  Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds, using the straight-line method.  Bonds payable are reported net 
of the applicable bond premium or discount.  Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over 
the term of the related debt. 
 
In the governmental fund statements, bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, are 
recognized during the current period.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.  
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported net of discounts received.  The net amount is reported as either 
another financing source or use.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, 
are reported as debt service expenditures. 

Fund Equity 
In fund financial statements, reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are 
legally segregated for a specific purpose.  Reservations of retained earnings are limited to outside third-party 
restrictions.  Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans, which are subject to change. 
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NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (CONTINUED) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity (Continued) 

Net Assets 
Net assets invested in capital assets net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
and reduced by the outstanding balance of debt issued to finance the acquisition, improvement, or construction 
of those assets.  Restricted net assets include net assets that are subject to constraints on their use by creditors, 
grantors, enabling legislation, and bond indentures.  These are the replacement reserves and the bond escrow 
accounts.  Unrestricted net assets are available for general use by the City for any obligation or expense. 

NOTE 2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT–WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the Government-wide 
Statement of Net Assets 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance – total governmental funds 
and net assets – governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets.  One element 
of that reconciliation explains that “Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.”  The details of the $35,494,621 difference are as 
follows: 
 

Bonds payable $33,423,021 
Loans payable 1,430,088 
Less:  deferred charge for issuance costs (to be amortized 
over life of debt) 

 
(313,739) 

Accrued interest (to be amortized as interest expense) 183,464 
Compensated absences        771,787 
Net adjustment to reduce fund balance – total 
governmental funds to arrive at net assets – 
governmental activities 

 
$35,494,621 

B. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-wide Statement of Activities 
The governmental statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes reconciliation 
between net changes in fund balances – total governmental funds and changes in net assets – governmental 
activities as reported in the government – wide statement of activities.  One element of that reconciliation explains 
that “Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities the cost of 
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.”  The details of this 
$973,603 difference are as follows: 
 

Capital outlay $ 5,407,789 
Depreciation expense (4,117,105) 
Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund 
balances – total governmental funds to arrive at 
changes in net assets of governmental activities $  1,290,684 

 
Another element of that reconciliation states that "The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current 
financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets.  Also, 
governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first 
issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.”  The details of this 
$9,759,952 difference are as follows: 
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NOTE 2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT –WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

B. Explanation of Certain Differences between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances and the Government-wide Statement of Activities (Continued) 
 

Bond Proceeds $(15,430,000) 
Principal Repayments  

Revenue bond debt 4,895,000 
General obligation debt 485,000 
Loans payable          290,048 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund – total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of 
governmental activities 

 
 

$ (9,759,952) 
 
Another element of that reconciliation explains that “Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not 
require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental 
funds.”  The details of this $299,683 difference are as follows: 
 

Compensated absences $   (81,720) 
Accrued interest (31,645) 
Amortization of bond issuance costs 121,015 
Amortization of bond premiums    (307,333) 
Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund – total 
governmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets of 
governmental activities 

 
 

$(299,683) 

NOTE 3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 
governmental funds, except for the capital projects funds, which adopt project-length budgets, and agency funds, 
which are not budgeted.  All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.  The City follows the following 
procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 
 
During the month of March, all directors submit requests for appropriations to the Treasurer and Finance Director so 
that a budget may be prepared.  Before May 31, the proposed budget is presented to the City Council for review.  
The council holds public hearings and a final budget must be prepared and adopted no later than June 1.  The 
Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) of the State of New Mexico 
must approve the City’s budget. 
 
The finance department prepares the budget by fund, department, and functional category (personnel, 
operations, and capital outlay).  This constitutes the legal level of control.  Expenditures may not exceed 
appropriations at this level.  The City’s department directors may make transfers of appropriations within a 
department’s functional category.  The City’s council can transfer budgeted amounts within departments within 
any fund.  However, any revision that alters the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by council and by 
DFA.  The City had four (4) revisions to the budget for the year ending, June 30, 2010.   
 
Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funds.  Encumbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts) 
outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities because the commitments will be re-appropriated and honored during the subsequent year.   
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NOTE 3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

B. Excess of Expenditures/Expenses Over Appropriations 
The General Fund’s budgeted expenditures exceeded its revenues and transfers by $3,907,471.  Available cash 
balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $2,965,532. 
 
The Special Library Special Revenue Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by 
$7,043.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $59,569.  
 
The Juvenile Recreation Special Revenue Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers 
by $856.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $1,926.   
 
The Intergovernmental Grants Special Revenue Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and 
transfers by $61,583.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $62,165.  
 
The Na’ Nihoohzi Special Revenue Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by 
$14,377.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $14,377.  
 
The Law Enforcement Block Grant Special Revenue Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and 
transfers by $1,138.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $1,138.  
 
The following Special Revenue Funds budgeted expenditures exceeding their special revenue appropriation and 
transfers.  In no case did actual expenditures exceed actual revenues.   
 

Fire $147,226 
Law Enforcement Protection 4,106 
Lodgers’ Tax 812,438 

 
The New Mexico Finance Authority Service Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers 
by $342,299.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $109,371.  
 
The 11/00 Sales Tax Bond Debt Service Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by 
$82,597.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $82,597.  
 
The Airport Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by $82,610.  
Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $6,293.  
 
The Infrastructure GRT Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by 
$1,133,802.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $487,905.  
 
The General Obligation Bond Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and 
transfers by $126,750.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $18,524.  
 
The 02/04 Sales Non Tax Bond Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and 
transfers by $25,188.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $8,380. 
 
The 02/04 Sales Tax Bond Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers 
by $48,953.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $3,264. 
 
The Public Works Capital Projects Fund budgeted that expenditures would exceed revenues and transfers by 
$1,619,443.  Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $1,656,478. 
 
The following Capital Project Fund budgeted expenditures exceeding revenues and transfers.  In no case did 
actual expenditures exceed actual revenues.   
 

11/00 Sales Tax $221,308 
 

37



 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF GALLUP 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE 3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

B. Excess of Expenditures/Expenses Over Appropriations (Continued) 
The Gamerco Billing Enterprise Fund budgeted that expenses would exceed revenues and transfers by $413,500.  
Available cash balance funded the actual decrease in net fund balance of $369,378. 
 
The following Enterprise Funds budgeted expenses exceeded their budgeted revenues and transfers.  In no case 
did actual expenses exceed actual revenues.   
 

Joint Utilities $3,362,599 
The Fitness Center 25,451 
National Junior High Rodeo 270,552 

C. GAAP to Budgetary Basis Reconciliation 
The following are reconciliations between the Non-GAAP budgetary basis amounts and the GAAP financial 
statements basis by fund type. 
 
 
 
Governmental Activities 

 
General 

Fund 

Major 
Governmental 

Funds 

Non Major 
Governmental 

Funds 

 
Internal 
Service 

Net change in fund Balance (GAAP basis)  $(2,255,235) $13,505,368 $2,475,822 $564,866 
Adjustments to:     
Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and 
other deferrals and accruals 

 
(379,760) 

 
18,804 

 
(2,540,508) 

 
0 

Expenditures for payables, prepaid 
expenses and other accruals 

 
     (330,537) 

 
       (10,390) 

 
     421,559 

 
  (86,568) 

Net change in fund balance (budget basis) $(2,965,532) $13,513,782 $   356,873 $478,298 
 
 
 
Business-type Activities 

Major 
Proprietary 

Fund 

Non Major 
Proprietary 

Funds 
Net change in fund Balance (GAAP basis)  $13,455,479 $402,695 
Adjustments to:   
Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and 
other deferrals and accruals 

 
285,760 

 
(22,546) 

Expenditures for payables, prepaid 
expenses and other accruals 

 
  (1,098,026) 

 
    92,345 

Net change in fund balance (budget basis) $12,643,213 $472,494 

D. Deficit Fund Equity 
The Legislative Appropriations Capital Projects Fund reported a deficit fund balance of $40,395 as of June 30, 2010.  
The deficit is the result of a timing issue between the City completing a capital project and the receipt of the grant 
funding. 
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NOTE 4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Pooled Cash and Investments 
Below is a summary of the City’s cash, cash equivalents, and investments at June 30, 2010. 
 

 FM Value Bank Balance Maturities 
DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS     

Checking $  1,965,570 $  2,778,251  
Money market 14,398,698 14,400,204  
Cash with fiscal agent 9,737,890 9,737,890  
State Investment Pool 23,877 23,877 Two (2) Years or Less 
Certificates of deposit   22,000,000   22,000,000  
 48,126,035 48,940,222  

INVESTMENTS    
Treasury notes   28,654,581   28,654,581 Six Years or Less 
 76,780,616 77,594,803  

CASH ON HAND          14,072                    0  
 76,794,688 77,594,803  

Component Unit        258,237         258,237  
TOTAL CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND 
INVESTMENTS  

 
$77,052,925 

 
$77,853,040 

 

 
The City invests in the State Investment Pool, which is valued at fair value based on quoted market prices as of the 
valuation date.  The State Treasurer Local Government Investment Pool is not SEC registered.  Section 6-10-10 I, 
NMSA 1978, empowers the State Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the State Board of Finance, to invest 
money held in the short-term investment fund in securities that are issued by the United States government or by its 
departments or agencies and are either direct obligations of the United States government or are agencies 
sponsored by the United States government.  The Local Government Investment Pool investments are monitored by 
the same investment committee and the same policies and procedures that apply to all other state investments.  
The pool does not have unit shares.  Per Section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at the end of each month all interest 
earned is distributed by the State Treasurer to the contributing entities in amounts directly proportionate to the 
respective amounts deposited in the fund and the length of time the amounts fund were invested.  Participation in 
the local government investment pool is voluntary.  Collateral pledged to secure the State Treasurer’s cash and 
investments can be reviewed in the agency’s complete financial statements.  A copy can be obtained from the 
New Mexico State Treasurer, P.O. Box 608, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504. 
 
Detail of pledged collateral specific to the City’s deposit with the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) is 
unavailable because the bank commingles pledged collateral for all state funds it holds.  However, the State 
Treasurer’s Office Collateral Bureau monitors pledged collateral for all state funds held by state agencies in such 
“authorized” bank accounts. 
 
In the state statutes, it allows for money markets.  They do not have to be collateralized because there is fixed 
income securities or debt instruments inside the fund.  Money at banks has to be collateralized because if the bank 
goes under that’s it.  A fund is made up of many different fixed income assets with short-term maturities.  The fund 
also has an AAA rating from the Moody’s. 

Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned to 
it.  The City does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.  As of June 30, 2010, none of the City’s bank 
balance exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Interest Rate Risk 
The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its 
exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.  The portfolio’s weighted average maturity (WAM) 
is a key determinant of the tolerance of a fund’s investments to rising interest rates.  At June 30, 2010, the City’s 
investment of New MexiGROW LGIP had a value of $23,877 and a 50 day WAM. 
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A. Pooled Cash and Investments (Continued) 

Credit Risk 
State law limits investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, and mutual bond funds to the top two ratings 
issued by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.  The City has no investment policy that would further 
limit its investment choices.  As of June 30, 2010, the City’s investment in the state investment pool was AAAm by 
Moody’s Investor’s Service. 

B. Accounts Receivable 
Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered 
to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period.  Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in 
connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.  At the end of the fiscal year, deferred 
and unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows: 
 

 Unavailable Unearned 
Property taxes $    145,105 $             0 
Gross receipts taxes    1,046,599               0 
 $1,191,704 $             0 

 
Receivables as of year-end for the government’s individual major and non-major funds and internal service fund in 
the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts follow: 
 

 
 
Governmental Activities 

 
 

General Fund 

Major 
Governmental 

Funds 

Non Major 
Governmental 

Funds 

 
 

Total 
RECEIVABLES     
Intergovernmental $     98,762 $          0 $2,791,356 $2,890,118 
Taxes 5,084,890 0 433,764 5,518,654 
Charges for services 105,542 127,592 104,860 337,994 
Other        15,469             0                 0        15,469 
Total Gross Receivables 5,304,663 127,592 3,329,980 8,762,235 
Allowance for doubtful accounts      (92,462) (31,053)      (22,383)   (145,898)  
Net Receivables $5,212,201 $96,539 $3,307,597 $8,616,337 

 
 
 
Business-type Activities 

Major 
Proprietary 

Fund 

Non Major 
Proprietary 

Funds 

 
 

Total 
RECEIVABLES    
Intergovernmental $        3,850 $            0 $       3,850 
Taxes 0 100,484 100,484 
Charges for services 3,089,748 372,392 3,462,140 
Other        17,720        8,568        26,288 
Total Gross Receivables 3,111,318 481,444 3,592,762 
Allowance for doubtful accounts    (799,040) (117,044)   (916,084) 
Net Receivables $2,312,278 $364,400 $2,676,678 
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B. Accounts Receivable (Continued) 
Discrete Component Unit  
RECEIVABLES  
Tenants $        38,392 
HUD 227,773 
Other       27,950 
Total Gross Receivables 294,115 
Allowance for doubtful accounts     (6,047) 
Net Receivables $288,068 

C. Capital Assets 
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows: 
 
 
Governmental Activities 

Beginning 
Balance 

 
Additions 

 
Deletions 

 
Transfers 

Ending 
Balance 

Capital assets, not being depreciated      
Land $  7,383,732 $              0 $            0 $            0 $   7,383,732 

Capital assets, being depreciated      
Buildings 74,111,540 612,566 0 0 74,724,106 
Infrastructure 36,123,487 3,822,427 0 0 39,945,914 
Equipment   15,606,303      972,796               0    179,362    16,758,461 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 125,841,330   5,407,789               0    179,362  131,428,481 
Less:  accumulated depreciation for:      

Buildings (21,130,690) (1,898,353) 0 0 (23,029,043) 
Infrastructure (16,081,203) (1,409,302) 0 0 (17,490,505) 
Equipment (12,894,532)    (810,000)               0 (179,362)  (13,883,894) 

Total accumulated depreciation (50,106,425) (4,117,655)               0 (179,362)  (54,403,442) 
Total capital assets, net of depreciation   75,734,905   1,290,134               0               0    77,025,039 
Net capital assets $83,118,637 $1,290,134 $            0 $            0 $84,408,771 
 
 
Business-type Activities 

Beginning 
Balance 

 
Additions 

 
Deletions 

 
Transfers 

Ending 
Balance 

Capital assets, not being depreciated      
Land $     483,907 $                 0 $            0 $            0 $     483,907 

Capital assets, being depreciated      
Distribution systems 50,255,604 1,632,003 0 0 51,887,607 
Buildings 34,413,633 92,520 0 0 34,506,153 
Equipment   11,033,009         637,027  (142,925) (179,362)   11,347,749 

Total capital assets, being depreciated   95,702,246      2,361,550  (142,925) (179,362)   97,741,509 
Less:  accumulated depreciation for:      

Distribution systems (22,207,867) (1,299,348) 0 0 (23,507,215) 
Buildings (12,418,893) (857,787) 0 0 (13,276,680) 
Equipment   (8,390,922)      (923,043)    142,925    179,362   (8,991,678) 

 Total accumulated depreciation (43,017,682)   (3,080,178)    142,925    179,362 (45,775,573) 
Total capital assets, net of depreciation   52,684,564      (718,628)               0               0   51,965,936 
Net capital assets $53,168,471 $   (718,628) $            0 $            0 $52,449,843 
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C. Capital Asset (Continued) 
Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the primary government as follows: 
 

Governmental Activities 
General government $1,156,238 
Culture and recreation 772,472 
Public safety 1,797,356 
Health and welfare 119,412 
Public works      272,177 

Total Depreciation Expense $4,117,655 
  

Business-type Activities 
Electric $   678,433 
Wastewater 1,005,403 
Water 1,084,574 
Administration 2,115 
Sanitation 303,423 
Culture and recreation           6,230 

Total Depreciation $3,080,178 
 

 
Discrete Component Unit 

Beginning 
Balance 

 
Additions 

 
Deletions 

 
Transfers 

Ending 
Balance 

Capital assets, not being depreciated      
Land $  1,686,162 $                 0 $            0 $            0 $  1,686,162 
Construction in progress          23,450         724,352               0               0        747,802 

Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 

 
    1,709,612 

 
        724,352 

 
              0 

 
              0 

 
    2,433,964 

Capital assets, being depreciated      
Buildings 10,147,921 268,519 0 0 10,416 440 
Dwelling equipment 297,172 0 0 0 297,172 
Administrative equipment        276,454           32,351               0               0        308,805 

Total capital assets, being depreciated   10,721,547         300,870               0               0   11,022,417 
Less:  accumulated depreciation for:      

Buildings (5,640,552) (173,690) 0 0 (5,814,242) 
Dwelling equipment (297,172) (0) 0 0 (297,172) 
Administrative equipment      (260,546)        (22,363)               0               0      (282,909) 

 Total accumulated depreciation   (6,198,270)      (196,053)               0               0   (6,394,323) 
Total capital assets, net of depreciation     4,523,277      (104,817)               0               0     4,628,094 
Net capital assets $  6,232,889 $   (829,169) $            0 $            0 $  7,062,058 

 
The Authority has continued to maintain the cost of its buildings and equipment and update its depreciation 
schedule as information becomes available.  Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2010, totaled 
$196,053. 

D. Internal Balances 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for loans.  These loans are 
reported as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on the balance sheet.  Receivables and payables from 
inter-fund transactions are usually the result of cash overdrafts.  Below are inter-fund balances as of June 30, 2010. 
 

Governmental Activities 
Due to General Fund from 
Non Major Capital Project Funds $120,000 
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D. Internal Balances (Continued) 
As of June 30, 2010, the Authority’s Section 8 Enterprise Fund had a “due to other funds” balance of $22,953 and 
the Homelessness Prevention Enterprise Fund had a “due to other funds” balance of $9,873.  Both balances were 
reported as “due from other funds” in the Public Housing Enterprise Fund. 
 
Net operating transfers are as follows: 
 

 Transfer In Transfer Out Transfer Purpose 
MAJOR FUNDS    
Governmental Activities    

General Fund $  1,462,239 $  4,995,972 Operating subsidies, debt service, and 
capital project transfers 

11/00 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 4,334,396 83,665 Debt service 
06/10 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds          83,665     3,619,826 Debt service 
     5,880,300 8,699,463  

Business-type Activities    
Joint Utilities          28,790     1,851,870 Operating subsidy and debt service 

TOTAL MAJOR FUNDS     5,909,090   10,551,333  
    

NON-MAJOR FUNDS    
 Governmental Activities 5,981,933 1,308,830 Operating subsidies, debt service, and 

capital project transfers 
    
Business-type Activities          75,090        105,950 Operating subsidies 
TOTAL NON-MAJOR FUNDS     6,057,023     1,414,780  
TOTAL FUNDS $11,966,113 $11,966,113  

E. Leases 

Operating Leases 
The City leases office equipment, machinery, golf carts, and a fire truck under short-term cancelable operating 
leases.  Rental expenses for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $657,758. 

F. Long-term Liabilities 

Landfill Closure Costs 
State and Federal laws and regulations required that the City place a final cover on its landfill when closed and 
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty (30) years after closure.  In 
addition to operating expenditures related to current activities of the landfill, an expenditure provision and related 
liability are being recognized based on the future post-closure care costs that will be incurred near or after the date 
the landfill no longer accepts waste.  As of June 30, 2010, the landfill is closed and post-closure monitoring activities 
were taking place.  The Solid Waste Enterprise Fund accounts for the landfill post-closure care costs and had 
accrued $320,000 as of year-end, which is 100% of the capacity consumed at that date.  The City does not foresee 
changes in technology, inflation or environmental standards that would result in significant modification to our 
estimate.  The primary source of repayment is from Gross Receipts Tax. 

General Obligation Bonds 
The City issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities.  General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities.  The original amount of general 
obligation bonds issued in February 2004 was $7,305,000. 
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F. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 

General Obligation Bonds (Continued) 
General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City.  These bonds 
generally are issued as twenty (20) year serial bonds with equal amounts of principal maturing each year.  Shortly 
after the bonds were issued, the City refinanced these bonds with a loan from the New Mexico Finance Authority.  
By doing so the City shortened the life of the bonds to seventeen (17) years and tied into interest rates ranging from 
0.87% to 4.22%.  Principal is paid annually each August and interest is paid semiannually each February and August.  
Payments range from $40,696 to $250,170.  General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows: 
 

Year Principal Interest 
2011 $    510,000 $  154,481 
2012 540,000 138,794 
2013 570,000 121,245 
2014 600,000 101,959 
2015 635,000 80,799 

2016-2020 1,545,000 172,309 
2021       245,000         5,170 

 $ 4,645,000 $  774,757 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 
The City also issues bonds where the City pledges income from the receipt of sales tax revenue (Gross Receipts 
Tax).  Sales tax bonds have been issued for governmental activities.  The original amount of sales tax bonds issued in 
prior years was $24,915,000.  These bonds provided funds for the construction of many City capital improvements.  
The City pledges an intercept of gross receipts tax (GRT) revenues for these bonds, which have varying interest rates 
that range from 3.0% to 5.2%.   
 
Sales tax revenue bonds outstanding at year-end are as follows: 
 

 Amount Maturity Date 
February 2004   

Capital Projects $  9,345,000 June 1, 2024 
Capital Projects     3,495,000 June 1, 2025 

   12,840,000  
June 2010   

Infrastructure 3,520,000 June 1, 2016 
Infrastructure   11,910,000 June 1, 2030 

   15,430,000  
 $28,270,000  

 
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for all capital project sales tax revenue bonds are as follows: 
 

Year Principal Interest 
2011 $     815,000 $   578,115 
2012 850,000 545,077 
2013 885,000 508,477 
2014 745,000 468,140 
2015 785,000 432,008 

2016-2020 4,450,000 1,631,500 
2021-2024     4,310,000      552,000 

 $12,840,000 $4,715,317 
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F. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 
Annual debt service requirements to maturity for all infrastructure sales tax revenue bonds are as follows: 
 

Year Principal Interest 
2011 $     980,000 $   574,545 
2012 955,000 594,783 
2013 985,000 563,833 
2014 1,030,000 525,983 
2015 1,070,000 480,383 

2016-2020 3,270,000 1,830,481 
2021–2025 3,215,000 1,235,019 
2026-2030     3,925,000      527,833 

 $15,430,000 $6,332,860 

Revenue Bonds 
The City also issues bonds where the City pledges income derived from the net revenues from the operations of the 
municipal joint water and sewer distribution systems.  Revenue bonds have been issued for business type activities.  
The original amount of revenue bonds issued in prior years was $28,720,000.  These bonds provided funds for the 
completion of many capital improvement projects for the City’s water and wastewater distribution systems.  Interest 
rates on bonds range between 3.0% and 4.5%. 
 
Revenue bonds outstanding at year-end are as follows: 
 

 Amount Maturity Date 
March 2004   

Capital Projects $  2,465,000 June 1, 2023 
January 2005    

Capital Projects   19,040,000 June 1, 2025 
 $21,505,000  

 
Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 
 

Year Principal Interest 
2011 $  1,210,000 $   964,609 
2012 1,250,000 923,034 
2013 1,290,000 877,119 
2014 1,345,000 826,639 
2015 1,400,000 773,581 

2016-2020 8,000,000 2,856,862 
2021-2025     7,010,000  1,022,257 

 $21,505,000 $8,244,101 

Capital Loans 
The City has also issued low interest rate loans provided by intergovernmental agencies for the acquisition of minor 
equipment needs and construction of major capital facilities.  Capital loans were issued for both governmental and 
business-type activities.  The original amount of capital loans issued in prior years was $6,639,605. 
 
The City obtained a loan from the New Mexico Finance Authority in June 2007 to construct a west side fire station.  
The original loan amount was $1,452,605 with interest rates ranging from 3.40% to 3.86%.  The term of the loan is 
fifteen (15) years with payments commencing November 2008.  Principal is paid annually each May and interest is 
paid semiannually each November and May.  Payments range from $2,829 to $140,541.  
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F. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 
Debt service requirements to maturity of this loan are as follows: 
 

Year Principal Interest 
2011 $     86,630 $  56,613 
2012 89,913 53,338 
2013 93,329 49,930 
2014 96,894 46,375 
2015 100,624 42,654 

2016-2020 565,599 150,946 
2021-2023      397,099     32,974 

 $1,430,088 $432,830 
 
The Joint Utilities Fund received a loan of $5,187,000 from the New Mexico Environment Department in September 
1999.  These funds secured the construction of a new lift station and substantial wastewater plant.  The loan closed 
on January 31, 2003, with the City’s first payment due December 13, 2003.  Pledged wastewater revenues after 
payment of operation and maintenance expenses will repay the loan over a fifteen (15) year period, at an interest 
rate of 3.0%.  Annual payments total $434,497.  Debt service requirements to maturity of this loan are as follows: 

 
Year Principal Interest 
2011 $   342,996 $    91,501 
2012 353,286 81,211 
2013 363,885 70,613 
2014 374,801 59,696 
2015 386,045 48,452 

2016-2018   1,229,024       74,468 
 $3,050,037 $  425,941 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 
In prior years, unamortized bond premiums were classified as other assets.  The City has reclassified these amounts 
as a part of long-term liabilities (debt).  Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 follows: 
 

 
 

Outstanding 
07/01/09 

 
Additions 

 
Reductions 

Outstanding 
06/30/10 

Due Within 
One Year 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES      
General obligation bonds $   5,130,000 $                0 $     485,000 $   4,645,000 $   510,000 
Sales tax revenue bonds 17,735,000 15,430,000 4,895,000 28,270,000 1,795,000 
Capital loans 1,720,136 0 290,048 1,430,088 86,630 
Bond premiums 200,688 355,893 48,560 508,021 0 
Compensated absences 703,378 78,045 0 781,423 0 
Claims and judgments      1,163,467          33,084        121,442      1,075,109                 0 
Total Governmental Activities    26,652,669   15,897,022     5,840,050    36,709,641   2,391,630 
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES      
Landfill closure 340,000 0 20,000 320,000 0 
Revenue bonds 22,660,000 0 1,155,000 21,505,000 1,210,000 
Capital loans 3,383,043 0 333,006 3,050,037 342,996 
Bond premiums 459,149 0 30,519 428,630 0 
Compensated absences         196,260            7,642                   0         203,902                 0 
Total Business-type Activities    27,038,452            7,642     1,538,525    25,507,569   1,552,996 
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 53,691,121 $15,904,664 $  7,378,575 $ 62,217,210 $3,944,626 

 
In prior years, the General Fund typically liquidated long-term liabilities other than debt. 
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F. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 
The Authority’s policy allows employees to accumulate limited amounts of vacation and sick pay, which are 
payable to the employee upon termination or retirement.  The liability related to compensated absences included 
increases (additions) of $40,591 and decreases (deletions) of $39,620 resulting in a net increase of $971 ($59,233 at 
June 30, 2009 to $60,204 at June 30, 2010) during the year ended June 30, 2010.  The amount of this liability due 
within one year is $3,473. 

G. Restricted Assets 
The balances of the restricted cash and cash equivalents are as follows: 
 

Business-type Activities 
Restricted for meter deposits $      914,703 
Restricted for debt service 4,648,770 
Restricted for construction    18,734,612 

Total Primary Government $24,298,085 
 

NOTE 5. OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and 
omissions; and natural disasters for which the City carries commercial insurance.  The City established a limited risk 
management program for workers’ compensation in Fiscal Year 1988.  A New Mexico Self Insurers’ Fund is the third 
party administrator of this program.  Premiums are paid into the Risk Management Internal Service fund by all other 
funds and are available to pay claims, claims reserves and administrative costs of the program.  Net assets are 
designated to cover claims that have been incurred but not reported.  In fiscal year 2010 net assets increased by 
$564,866. 
 
The City self-insures its workers’ compensation liability with risk retention of $250,000 per accident with a fund’s 
specific limit of insurance being $1,750,000.  The City is required to maintain a fund to ensure that income in this 
special fund is sufficient during the fiscal year to cover its obligations for future claims and costs for this policy 
period.  These obligations may be calculated as the reserves and IBNR within the City’s specific and aggregate 
retentions as reflected in the funds monthly reports to the City, plus any outstanding amounts due to the fund 
herein, less the loss fund deposit. 
 
Changes in the Internal Service Fund’s workers’ compensation claims were as follows: 
 

Beginning of year balance $ 1,163,467 
Claims and estimates incurred (121,442) 
Payments on claims         33,084 
End of year balance $1,075,109 

B. Contingent Liabilities 
Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, 
principally the federal government.  Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a 
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor 
cannot be determined at this time although the city expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.  
 
The City was a defendant in various claims and lawsuits at June 30, 2010.  Although the outcome of these suits and 
claims is not presently determinable, it is the opinion of legal counsel that all claims were within insurance policy 
limits or risk management provisions. 
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B. Contingent Liabilities (Continued) 
The City of Gallup adopted ordinance no. S95-3, wherein the City incurs a special limited obligation, in conjunction 
with Cibola County, Village of Milan, City of Grants and McKinley County, to pay a principal amount not to exceed 
$8,250,000, together with interest thereon, for the purpose of defraying the cost of acquiring and constructing a 
solid waste disposal facility as a member of the Northwest New Mexico Regional Solid Waste Authority. 
 
The obligation is payable first from “tipping fees” generated by the New Mexico Regional Solid Waste Authority.  
Secondly, the City and other members, pursuant to the agreements, have pledged their environmental gross 
receipts tax revenues.  Additionally, the Governmental units grant a security interest therein for the payment of the 
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, and any other, amounts due under the loan, subject to the uses 
thereof permitted by, and the priorities set forth in this ordinance.  The loan constitutes an irrevocable and first lien, 
but not necessarily an exclusive first lien, on the pledged revenues as set forth herein and therein.  The City and 
other members have agreed to jointly exercise common powers and contributions in proportion to the percentage 
of the total environmental gross receipts tax contributed by each entity.  This results in the following percentages: 
 

City of Gallup 37% 
City of Grants 12% 
Village of Milan  3% 
Cibola County 10% 
McKinley County    38% 
 100% 

C. Segment Information – Enterprise Funds 
The City issues revenue bonds to finance its water and wastewater departments.  The two departments are 
accounted for in the Joint Utilities Fund, along with the electric department.  Investors in those bonds rely solely on 
the revenue generated by the individual activities for repayment.    The Water Department operates the City’s 
water supply system.  The Wastewater Department operates the City’s sewage treatment plant, sewage pumping 
stations, and collection systems.  Summary financial information is presented below. 
 

 WASTEWATER WATER 
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS   
ASSETS   

Current assets $    6,609,004 $  16,658,238 
Capital assets 10,981,965 34,572,849 
Non-current assets            66,974            83,850 

Total Assets $  17,657,943 $  51,314,937 
LIABILITIES   

Current liabilities 200,298 180,104 
Payable from restricted 106,204 174,276 
Non-current liabilities     14,757,233     10,270,627 

Total Liabilities     15,063,735     10,625,007 
NET ASSETS   

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt (3,578,072) 24,577,849 
Unrestricted       6,172,280     16,112,081 

Total Net Assets       2,594,208     40,689,930 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $  17,657,943 $  51,314,937 
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C. Segment Information – Enterprise Funds 
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, 
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

 
WASTEWATER 

 
WATER 

Operating revenues $  11,114,766 $    5,948,809 
Personnel services 444,049 626,147 
Operating expenses 838,914 2,033,558 
Depreciation expense       1,005,403       1,084,574 
Net Operating Income (Loss) 8,826,400 2,204,530 
Non Operating Revenues (Expenses)   
Interest income 122,275 98,316 
Amortization expense 8,698 10,587 
Interest expense (817,556) (273,705) 
Transfers from (to) other funds  (18,448,361)     19,271,970 
Change in Net Assets (10,308,544) 21,311,698 
Beginning Net Assets     12,902,752     19,378,232 
Ending Net Assets $    2,594,208 $  40,689,930 
   
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS   
Net cash provided by (used for):   
Operating activities $    9,860,962 $    3,327,191 
Non-capital financing activities (18,448,361) 19,271,970 
Investing activities 122,275 98,316 
Capital financing activities       8,456,523  (13,038,205) 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 

 
(8,601) 

 
9,659,272 

Beginning cash and cash equivalents       6,092,755       6,144,152 
Ending cash and cash equivalents $    6,084,154 $  15,803,424 

D. PERA Pension Plan 
Substantially all of the City’s full-time employees participate in a public employee retirement system authorized 
under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article 11 NMSA 1978).  The Public Employees Retirement 
Association (PERA) is the administrator of the plan, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
retirement plan.  The plan provides for retirement, disability benefits, survivor benefits, and cost-of-living adjustments 
to plan members and beneficiaries.  PERA issues a separate, publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information.  To obtain a copy of this report, contact PERA 
directly.  PERA, P.O. Box 2123, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2123. 
 
Chapter 10, Article 11 NMSA 1978 establishes the City’s contribution requirements of plan members.  State statute 
requires the City to contribute 21.25% of a firefighter’s salary, 18.50% of a police officer’s salary, 16.65% of an adult 
detention officer’s salary, and 9.15% of a regular employee’s salary.  These statutes also require that plan members 
who are police officers contribute 16.30% of their gross salary, fire fighters contribute 16.20%, adult detention officers 
contribute 16.65%, and regular employees contribute 13.15%.  However, the City is has elected to adopt the 75% 
pick-up provision allowed by state statute thereby reducing all employee contributions.  Percentages are as 
follows: 
 

 City Pickup Employee Total 
Firefighters 12.00% 4.20% 16.20% 
Police officers 12.00% 4.30% 16.30% 
Regular 9.86% 3.29% 13.15% 

 
The state legislature may amend contribution requirements specified under the statute.  .  All amounts expended 
were equal to the required contribution amounts for each year.  The City’s contributions to PERA for the years 
ending 2010, 2009, and 2008 are as follows: 
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D. PERA Pension Plan 
 

 FY 2010 FY 2009 FY 2008 
Firefighters $   648,946 $   508,287 $   473,034 
Police officers 829,301 736,749 630,956 
Adult Detention Officers 0 0 2,495 
Regular   1,626,745   1,580,769   1,605,174 
TOTAL GOVERNMENT $3,104,992 $2,825,805 $2,711,659 

E. Post Employment Benefits 
PLAN DESCRIPTION:  The Retiree Health Care Act (the “Act”) (10-7C-1 to 10-7C-16 NMSA 1978) provides 
comprehensive core group health insurance for persons who have retired from selected public services in 
New Mexico.  The purpose is to provide eligible retirees, their spouses, dependents, surviving spouses, and 
surviving dependents with health insurance consisting of a plan, or optional plans, of benefits that can be 
purchased by funds flowing into the Retiree Health Care Fund and by co-payments or out-of-pocket 
payments of eligible retirees.  Funding flows to the Retiree Health Care Fund on a pay-as-you-go basis from 
eligible employers and eligible retirees.  Eligible employers are institutions of higher education, school 
districts, or other entities participating in the Public School Insurance Authority, State Agencies, State Courts, 
Magistrate Courts, Municipalities or Counties, which are affiliated under or covered by the Educational 
Retirement Act (ERA), the Public Employees Retirement Act, Volunteer Firefighters Retirement Act, Judicial 
Retirement Act or the Magistrate Retirement Act.  Eligible retirees are (1) retirees who make contributions to 
the fund for at least five years prior to retirement and whose eligible employer during that time made 
contributions as a participant in the Retiree Health Care Act on the person’s behalf unless that person 
retires before the employer’s NMRHCA effective date, in which event the time period required for 
employee and employer contributions shall become the period of time between the employer’s effective 
date and the date of retirement; or (2) retirees defined by the Act who retired prior to July 1, 1990; and 
former legislators who served at least two years. 
 
FUNDING POLICY:  Each participating employer makes contributions to the fund in the amount of 1.3 
percent of each participating employee’s annual salary.  Each employee contributes to the fund an 
employee contribution in an amount equal to 0.65 percent of the employee’s salary.  Each participating 
retiree pays a monthly premium for the medical plus basic life plan and an additional participation fee of 
five dollars ($5.00) if the eligible participant retired prior to the employer’s NMRHCA effective date or is a 
former legislator. Participants may also enroll in optional plans of coverage.  Contributions from 
participating employers and participating employees become the property of the Retiree Health Care 
Fund and are not refundable under any circumstance, including termination of employment or termination 
of the participating employer’s operation or participation in the Retiree Health Care Act.  The employer, 
employee, and retiree contributions are required to be remitted to the Retiree Health Care Authority on a 
monthly basis. 
 
ANNUAL COST:  During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the City remitted $172,350 in employer 
contributions to the Retiree Health Care Authority.  The City’s annual cost, for the preceding two years were 
$159,289 and $157,274, respectively. 
 
The Retiree Health Care Authority issues a separate, publicly available audited financial report that 
includes post employment benefit expenditures of premiums and claims paid, participant contributions 
(employer, employee, and retiree), and net expenditures for the fiscal year.  The report also includes the 
approximate number of retirees participating in the plan.  A copy of the report may be obtained by writing 
to the Retiree Health Care Authority, 4308 Carlisle Blvd. NE, Suite 104, Albuquerque , NM 87107. 
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F. Retirement Plan 
The City approved an optional 401 EX (A) plan on March 19, 2001, with implementation on April 18, 2001.  
This deferred compensation plan was created in accordance with IRC Section 401.  The plan is available 
for any City employee who is covered under a retirement plan other than PERA and who is exempt from 
PERA coverage, under PERA rules.  The City’s contribution percentage is equal to 19.01% of the employee’s 
gross salary.  Employees have the option to make employee contributions to the plan.  International 
City/County Managers Association (ICMA) Retirement Corporation administers the plan.  One City 
employee participated in the plan.  As of June 30, 2010, the City’s contributions totaled $3,992, which 
equaled the required contribution amounts for the year.  The City’s annual cost, for the preceding year was 
$3,992. 
 
The City provides two (2) optional deferred compensation 457 plans.  These plans were created in 
accordance with IRC Section 457.  The plans are available to any City employee.  Nationwide Retirement 
Solutions, Inc. and International City/County Managers Association (ICMA) Retirement Corporation 
administer the individual plans.  Employee contributions totaled $160,912 ($143,702 Nationwide and $17,210 
ICMA) for the year ending June 30, 2010. 

G. Labor Unions 
The City has three (3) labor unions:  United Mine Workers of America (UMWA), Gallup Police Officers 
Association, and Gallup Firefighters Union.  The UMWA agreement is in effect until January 12, 2012.  
Employees covered under this plan are non-probationary labors, as specified in the contract.  The Police 
agreement is in effect until November 26, 2011.  Employees covered under this plan include non-
probationary uniformed police officers up to the rank of sergeant.  The Firefighters collective bargaining 
agreement terminates on October 13, 2012.  Employees covered under this plan include non-probationary 
firefighters up to the rank of battalion commanders. 
 
Copies of each collective bargaining agreement can be obtained from the City of Gallup Human 
Resources Department, P.O. Box 1270, Gallup, NM  87305. 

NOTE 6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

A. Bond Issue 
On June 30, 2010, the City issued Sales Tax Revenue Bonds for $15,430,000.  The revenue source pledged as 
repayment for these bonds is the ¼% of Infrastructure Gross Receipts Tax that was implemented July 1, 
2008.  The issue was broken into two (2) series.  Funds for capital improvement projects were issued under 
Series A and totaled $11,910,000.  Series B was a refunding of the City’s Series 2000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds 
and totaled $3,520,000.  
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NON MAJOR GOVERMENTAL FUNDS 
 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for a specific purpose 

 
Correction Fees Fund accounts for a $10 fee imposed upon convention of an individual as stipulated under Section 
35-14-11 NMSA 1978.  The funds collected are restricted to use in the operation of the City’s jail facilities. 
 
Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Fund accounts for funds made available to municipalities in proportion to their 
needs for use in the establishment of emergency medical services in order to reduce injury and loss of life under 
Section 24-10A and 24-10B NMSA 1978.  These funds are to be spent on the training of personnel and non-
administrative expenditures involved in providing this service. 
 
Fire Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources from the State’s Fire Protection Fund.  These funds are to be 
used for the operation, maintenance, and betterment of local fire districts under Section 59A-53-1 to 59A-53-17 
NMSA 1978. 
 
Law Enforcement Protection Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources received from the City’s equitable 
distribution of funds to municipal police under Section 29-13 NMSA 1978.  The funds are for the use in the 
maintenance and improvement of the police department in order to enhance their effectiveness. 
 
Special Library Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources received from the New Mexico State Grant in Aid.  
Under Chapter 59 of the laws of 1981 and the New Mexico State Library Rule 81-2 funds are limited to the purchase 
of books and other non-administrative purchases for the library. 
 
Lodgers’ Tax Fund accounts for the resources from the lodgers’ tax levied by the City under Sections 3-38-13 to 3-38-
24 NMSA 1978.  The occupancy tax is imposed and collected on certain revenues of lodging establishments.  The 
funds may be used for tourist related facilities, advertising, promotions, collecting and administering the tax, and 
various other uses as cited in the state law. 
 
Municipal Gas Tax Fund accounts for resources received from the one-cent gasoline tax imposed by Section 7-1-
6.27 NMSA 1978.  The funds are to be used for the reconstruction, resurfacing, maintaining and repairing, or 
otherwise improvement of existing or new alleys, streets, roads, or bridges. 
 
Juvenile Recreation Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources from the City’s distribution of the State’s one-
cent cigarette tax.  These funds are to be spent on the operation of recreation facilities, including salaries of 
instructors and other employees within the guidelines set forth on disposition of revenues collected under the 
authority of the laws of the State of New Mexico (Section 7-12-15- NMSA 1978). 
 
Intergovernmental Grants Fund accounts for the resources from various City governmental grants.  These funds are 
to be spent on expenditures outlined in the grant awards (Resolution R2002-10). 
 
Senior Citizens Fund accounts for the resources from the New Mexico Area Agency on Aging.  The funds are to be 
spent on expenditures associated with the operation of the City’s Senior Citizen Centers (Resolution R2002-10). 

 
Na’Nizhoozhi (NCI) Fund was established by the City (Resolution R2002-10) to account for pass-through funds from 
the Department of Health and Human Services.  These funds are intended for use by Na' Nizhoozhi Center to 
provide Native American Residential Treatments and Aftercare Expansion. 
 
Community Development Block Grant Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources received from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (Federal CFDA 14.859).  These funds are a part of the 
comprehensive housing program of rehabilitation and new construction (Resolution R2002-10). 
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NON MAJOR GOVERMENTAL FUNDS 
 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 

Law Enforcement Block Grant Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources received from the U.S. Department 
of Justice (CFDA 16.592).  The funds are to be spent on police equipment, other allowable program expenses, and 
these resources and any other matching funds can earn interest (Resolution R2002-10). 
 
The Business Improvement District Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources received from a property owner 
assessment.  These funds are to be spent on improvements in the Downtown area. 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources 
and payment of principal and interest on the City’s general bonded debt 

 
The 02/04 Sales Tax Revenue Bond Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of, 
principal and interest of sales tax revenue bonds issued February 9, 2004.  The resources of this fund are generated 
by the City’s share of the gross receipts tax and lodgers’ tax.   
 
The New Mexico Finance Authority Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of, 
principal and interest of a restricted loan used for the purchase of two fire trucks.  The repayment source is 
generated by the City’s share of the State’s Fire Fund.  It also accounts for the accumulation of resources and the 
payment of interest of restricted loans used for the purchase of equipment and for construction of capital projects 
around the City.  The repayment source is generated by the City’s gross receipts tax share. 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
 

Capital project funds are used to account for the acquisition and 
construction of major capital projects other than those financed by 

proprietary funds 
 

The Airport Capital Project Fund accounts for the financial resources for the construction of taxiway facilities and 
the improvements on runways.  Resources are provided by the U.S. Department of Transportation and grants from 
the State of New Mexico. 

 
The Infrastructure GRT Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources received from the 1/12% GRT 
imposed for infrastructure. 
 
The ¼% Infrastructure GRT Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources received from the last ¼% GRT 
increment that is dedicated to infrastructure projects. 
 
The 11/00 Sales Tax Bond Capital Project Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for various City 
infrastructure projects that were received from the issuance of the November 2003 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds.  
Projects will total $7,260,000. 
 
The Legislative Appropriations Capital Project Fund accounts for the financial resources received from the State of 
New Mexico.  Resources are restricted by project.  Funds are received on a cost reimbursement basis, once the City 
completes the project. 
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NON MAJOR GOVERMENTAL FUNDS 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
 

The General Obligation Bond Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources provided by the NMFA loan 
that refunded the December 2003 general obligation bonds.  Proceeds will be used to build a new fire station, for 
sidewalk improvements, and for various recreational projects totaling $6,715,000. 
 
The 02/04 Sales Non Tax Bond Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources provided by the February 
2004 Sales Tax Bonds.  Proceeds are to be used for the reconstruction of the Downtown Plaza and for public art 
work.  These projects will total $1,422,514 and represent the non-taxable portion of the bond proceeds. 
 
The 02/04 Sales Tax Bond Capital Projects Fund accounts for the financial resources provided by the February 2004 
Sales Tax Bonds.  Proceeds are to be used to refund the 1997 and 1999 issues and for the construction of a new 
aquatic center, for the installation of field turf on two (2) baseball fields, for various street improvements, for 
condemnation and urban renewal, and for various recreational projects, which total $12,295,985.  This fund 
accumulates the costs of the capital projects that will be funded from the taxable portion of the bond proceeds. 
 
The Public Works Capital Project Fund accounts for the financial resources for various capital construction projects.  
Transfers from various funds and grants from the State of New Mexico provide resources for the construction 
projects. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2010

Emergency Law
Correction Medical Enforcement Special Lodgers'

Fees Services Fire Protection Library Tax

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 61,924$              293$                      88,705$             15,719$                  16,978$                  15,378$                  
Investments 475,000              -                             300,000             -                             -                             1,263,100               
Accounts receivable, net -                         -                             -                         -                             52,494                    130,355                  
Due from other funds -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Inventories -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             

Total Assets 536,924$            293$                      388,705$           15,719$                  69,472$                  1,408,833$             

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                       -$                           5,198$               339$                       382$                       6,000$                    
Accrued wages and taxes -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Due to other funds -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Deferred revenue -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Payable from restricted -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             

Total Liabilities -                         -                             5,198                 339                         382                         6,000                      

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
E b                          8                            356 164             14 860                                                 19 204                    

S P E C I A L    R E V E N U E    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances -                         8                            356,164             14,860                    -                             19,204                    
Unreserved, reported in:

General fund -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Special revenue funds 536,924              285                        27,343               520                         69,090                    1,383,629               
Debt service funds -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Capital projects funds -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             

Total Fund Balances 536,924              293                        383,507             15,380                    69,090                    1,402,833               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 536,924$            293$                      388,705$           15,719$                  69,472$                  1,408,833$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2010

Municipal Juvenile Intergovern- Senior Na' Nizhoozhi Community
Gas Tax Recreation mental Grants Citizens Center Development

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 19,029$             50,086$                  4,467$                    9,418$                    -$                           196,811$            
Investments 200,000             -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Accounts receivable, net 246,972             2,445                      32,139                    90,051                    -                             -                          
Due from other funds -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Inventories -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          

Total Assets 466,001$           52,531$                  36,606$                  99,469$                  -$                           196,811$            

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 28,535$             315$                       2,593$                    830$                       -$                           -$                        
Accrued wages and taxes 38,593               -                             -                             6,136                      -                             -                          
Due to other funds -                         -                             20,000                    -                             -                             -                          
Deferred revenue 46,954               534                         -                             -                             -                             -                          
Payable from restricted -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          

Total Liabilities 114,082             849                         22,593                    6,966                      -                             -                          

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
E b 79 937               377                         3 770                      150 989                                                                         

S P E C I A L    R E V E N U E    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances 79,937               377                         3,770                      150,989                  -                             -                          
Unreserved, reported in:

General fund -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Special revenue funds 271,982             51,305                    10,243                    (58,486)                   -                             196,811              
Debt service funds -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Capital projects funds -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          

Total Fund Balances 351,919             51,682                    14,013                    92,503                    -                             196,811              

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 466,001$           52,531$                  36,606$                  99,469$                  -$                           196,811$            

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2010

Law Business Subtotal 02/04 Sales NM Finance Subtotal
Enforcement Improvement Special Revenue Tax Revenue Authority Debt Service
Block Grant District Funds Bonds Loans Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents -$                      31,732$                  510,540$                    83,205$              147,191$           230,396$                
Investments -                        -                             2,238,100                   -                         1,076,746          1,076,746               
Accounts receivable, net -                        22,383                    576,839                      -                         61,592               61,592                    
Due from other funds -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             
Inventories -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             

Total Assets -$                      54,115$                  3,325,479$                 83,205$              1,285,529$        1,368,734$             

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                      29,769$                  73,961                        -$                       -$                      -$                           
Accrued wages and taxes -                        -                             44,729                        -                         -                        -                             
Due to other funds -                        -                             20,000                        -                         -                        -                             
Deferred revenue -                        -                             47,488                        -                         39,284               39,284                    
Payable from restricted -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             

Total Liabilities -                        29,769                    186,178                      -                         39,284               39,284                    

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             
E b                                                      625 309                                                                                                    

D E B T   S E R V I C E    F U N D SSPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances -                        -                             625,309                      -                         -                        -                             
Unreserved, reported in: -                                 

General fund -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             
Special revenue funds -                        24,346                    2,513,992                   -                         -                        -                             
Debt service funds -                        -                             -                                 83,205                1,246,245          1,329,450               
Capital projects funds -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             

Total Fund Balances -                        24,346                    3,139,301                   83,205                1,246,245          1,329,450               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances -$                      54,115$                  3,325,479$                 83,205$              1,285,529$        1,368,734$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2010

General
Infrastruc- 1/4% Infra- 11/00 Sales Legislative Obligation

Airport ture GRT structure GRT Tax Bonds Appropriations Bond Projects

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 176,772$            4,372$               15,668$                  5,763$                    46,702$                  9,723$                    
Investments -                         1,025,292          2,834,797               245,452                  -                             100,000                  
Accounts receivable, net 454                     -                        -                             -                             12,903                    -                             
Due from other funds -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Inventories -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Assets 177,226$            1,029,664$        2,850,465$             251,215$                59,605$                  109,723$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                        -$                      -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
Accrued wages and taxes -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Due to other funds -                         -                        -                             -                             100,000                  -                             
Deferred revenue -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Payable from restricted -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Liabilities -                         -                        -                             -                             100,000                  -                             

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
E b                          505 307             86 593                    12 951                    1 605                      12 277                    

C A P I T A L    P R O J E C T    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances -                         505,307             86,593                    12,951                    1,605                      12,277                    
Unreserved, reported in:

General fund -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Special revenue funds -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Debt service funds -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             
Capital projects funds 177,226              524,357             2,763,872               238,264                  (42,000)                   97,446                    

Total Fund Balances 177,226              1,029,664          2,850,465               251,215                  (40,395)                   109,723                  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 177,226$            1,029,664$        2,850,465$             251,215$                59,605$                  109,723$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2010

Total

Subtotal Non Major
02/04 Sales 02/04 Sales Capital Project Governmental

NonTax Bonds Tax Bonds Public Works Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 16,857$                 51,679$            50,000$              377,536$                1,118,472$            
Investments -                            -                       -                         4,205,541               7,520,387              
Accounts receivable, net -                            -                       2,655,809           2,669,166               3,307,597              
Due from other funds -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            
Inventories -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            

Total Assets 16,857$                 51,679$            2,705,809$         7,252,243$             11,946,456$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$                          -$                     899,676$            899,676$                973,637                 
Accrued wages and taxes -                            -                       -                         -                             44,729                  
Due to other funds -                            -                       -                         100,000                  120,000                 
Deferred revenue -                            -                       -                         -                             86,772                  
Payable from restricted -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            

Total Liabilities -                            -                       899,676              999,676                  1,225,138              

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Inventories -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            
E b                                                    3 647 618           4 266 351               4 891 660              

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Encumbrances -                            -                       3,647,618           4,266,351               4,891,660              
Unreserved, reported in:

General fund -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            
Special revenue funds -                            -                       -                         -                             2,513,992              
Debt service funds -                            -                       -                         -                             1,329,450              
Capital projects funds 16,857                   51,679              (1,841,485)          1,986,216               1,986,216              

Total Fund Balances 16,857                   51,679              1,806,133           6,252,567               10,721,318            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 16,857$                 51,679$            2,705,809$         7,252,243$             11,946,456$          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Emergency Law
Correction Medical Enforcement Special Lodgers'

Fees Services Fire Protection Library Tax

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                       14,969$                  414,638$           63,000$                  63,517$                  -$                           
Taxes -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             1,127,782               
Operating grant - taxes -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Charges for services 153,358              -                             -                         -                             8,313                      -                             
Miscellaneous income -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Interest income 7,686                  2                            6,125                 24                           31                           4,320                      

Total Revenues 161,044              14,971                    420,763             63,024                    71,861                    1,132,102               

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Culture and recreation -                         -                             -                         -                             72,119                    566,580                  
Public safety 87,321                14,678                    94,272               50,436                    -                             -                             
Health and welfare -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Public works -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Bond issue costs -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Interest and other charges -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             

Capital outlay -                         -                             11,725               -                             7,043                      4,380                      

S P E C I A L    R E V E N U E    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

p y

Total Expenditures 87,321                14,678                    105,997             50,436                    79,162                    570,960                  

Excess (Deficiency) of

Revenues over Expenditures 73,723                293                        314,766             12,588                    (7,301)                     561,142                  

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Operating transfers in -                         -                             -                         -                             -                             -                             
Operating transfers out -                         -                             (73,842)              -                             -                             (180,000)                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         -                             (73,842)              -                             -                             (180,000)                 

Net Change in Fund Balances 73,723                293                        240,924             12,588                    (7,301)                     381,142                  
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 463,201              -                             142,583             2,792                      76,391                    1,021,691               

Fund Balance, End of Year 536,924$            293$                      383,507$           15,380$                  69,090$                  1,402,833$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Municipal Juvenile Intergovern- Senior Na' Nizhoozhi Community
Gas Tax Recreation mental Grants Citizens Center Development

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 346,000$           -$                           104,997$                330,018$                -$                           295,711$            
Taxes -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Operating grant - taxes 972,770             10,861                    -                             -                             -                             -                          
Charges for services -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Miscellaneous income -                         -                             -                             70,523                    -                             -                          
Interest income 8,530                 22                           -                             14                           5                             3,594                  

Total Revenues 1,327,300          10,883                    104,997                  400,555                  5                             299,305              

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                         -                             123,053                  -                             -                             -                          
Culture and recreation -                         12,794                    38,800                    -                             -                             -                          
Public safety -                         -                             617                         -                             -                             -                          
Health and welfare -                         -                             -                             354,141                  -                             -                          
Public works 1,965,931          -                             12,956                    -                             -                             -                          

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Bond issue costs -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Interest and other charges -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          

Capital outlay 517,303             -                             33,025                    38,254                    -                             278,964              

S P E C I A L    R E V E N U E    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

p y

Total Expenditures 2,483,234          12,794                    208,451                  392,395                  -                             278,964              

Excess (Deficiency) of

Revenues over Expenditures (1,155,934)         (1,911)                     (103,454)                 8,160                      5                             20,341                

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                         -                             -                             -                             -                             -                          
Operating transfers in 690,726             -                             -                             -                             -                          -                          
Operating transfers out -                         -                             -                             -                             (14,382)               -                          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 690,726             -                             -                             -                             (14,382)                   -                          

Net Change in Fund Balances (465,208)            (1,911)                     (103,454)                 8,160                      (14,377)                   20,341                
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 817,127             53,593                    117,467                  84,343                    14,377                    176,470              

Fund Balance, End of Year 351,919$           51,682$                  14,013$                  92,503$                  -$                           196,811$            

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Law Business Subtotal 02/04 Sales NM Finance Subtotal
Enforcement Improvement Special Revenue Tax Revenue Authority Debt Service
Block Grant District Funds Bonds Loans Funds

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                      110,409$                1,743,259$                 -$                       -$                      -$                           
Taxes -                        -                             1,127,782                   -                         888,812             888,812                  
Operating grant - taxes -                        -                             983,631                      -                         -                        -                             
Charges for services -                        132,791                  294,462                      -                         -                        -                             
Miscellaneous income -                        -                             70,523                        -                         -                        -                             
Interest income -                        4                             30,357                        8,576                  7,194                 15,770                    

Total Revenues -                        243,204                  4,250,014                   8,576                  896,006             904,582                  

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                        -                             123,053                      -                         -                        -                             
Culture and recreation -                        -                             690,293                      -                         -                        -                             
Public safety -                        -                             247,324                      -                         -                        -                             
Health and welfare -                        218,858                  572,999                      -                         -                        -                             
Public works -                        -                             1,978,887                   -                         -                        -                             

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                        -                             -                                 785,000              775,048             1,560,048               
Bond issue costs -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             
Interest and other charges -                        -                             -                                 606,265              235,689             841,954                  

Capital outlay -                        -                             890,694                      -                         -                        -                             

DEBT SERVICE FUNDSSPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

p y

Total Expenditures -                        218,858                  4,503,250                   1,391,265           1,010,737          2,402,002               

Excess (Deficiency) of

Revenues over Expenditures -                        24,346                    (253,236)                     (1,382,689)          (114,731)           (1,497,420)              

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                        -                             -                                 -                         -                        -                             
Operating transfers in -                        -                             690,726                      1,384,250           239,924             1,624,174               
Operating transfers out (1,138)                -                             (269,362)                     -                         (233,633)           (233,633)                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,138)                -                             421,364                      1,384,250           6,291                 1,390,541               

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,138)                24,346                    168,128                      1,561                  (108,440)           (106,879)                 
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,138                 -                             2,971,173                   81,644                1,354,685          1,436,329               

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      24,346$                  3,139,301$                 83,205$              1,246,245$        1,329,450$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

General
Infrastruc- 1/4% Infra- 11/00 Sales Legislative Obligation

Airport ture GRT structure GRT Tax Bonds Appropriations Bond Projects

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 230,952$            -$                      -$                           -$                           124,832$                -$                           
Taxes -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Operating grant - taxes -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Charges for services -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Miscellaneous income -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Interest income 84                       18,250               17,966                    6,710                      16                           50                           

Total Revenues 231,036              18,250               17,966                    6,710                      124,848                  50                           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Culture and recreation -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Public safety -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Health and welfare -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Public works -                         -                        10,529                    -                             169,818                  12,660                    

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Bond issue costs -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Interest and other charges -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             

Capital outlay 236,875              -                        159,216                  2,390                      8,795                      3,222                      

C A P I T A L    P R O J E C T    F U N D S

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

p y

Total Expenditures 236,875              -                        169,745                  2,390                      178,613                  15,882                    

Excess (Deficiency) of

Revenues over Expenditures (5,839)                 18,250               (151,779)                 4,320                      (53,765)                   (15,832)                   

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                         -                        -                             -                             -                             -                             
Operating transfers in -                         299,680             3,002,244               -                          -                             -                             
Operating transfers out -                         (805,835)            -                             -                          -                             -                             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                         (506,155)            3,002,244               -                             -                             -                             

Net Change in Fund Balances (5,839)                 (487,905)            2,850,465               4,320                      (53,765)                   (15,832)                   
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 183,065              1,517,569          -                             246,895                  13,370                    125,555                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 177,226$            1,029,664$        2,850,465$             251,215$                (40,395)$                 109,723$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Total

Subtotal Non Major
02/04 Sales 02/04 Sales Capital Project Governmental

Non Tax Bonds Tax Bonds Public Works Funds Funds

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                          -$                     3,021,909$         3,377,693$             5,120,952$            
Taxes -                            -                       -                         -                             2,016,594              
Operating grant - taxes -                            -                       -                         -                             983,631                 
Charges for services -                            -                       -                         -                             294,462                 
Miscellaneous income -                            -                       -                         -                             70,523                  
Interest income 9                            23                    35,826                78,934                    125,061                 

Total Revenues 9                            23                    3,057,735           3,456,627               8,611,223              

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                            -                       -                         -                             123,053                 
Culture and recreation -                            -                       -                         -                             690,293                 
Public safety -                            -                       -                         -                             247,324                 
Health and welfare -                            -                       -                         -                             572,999                 
Public works -                            -                       -                         193,007                  2,171,894              

Debt service: -                             

Principal retirement -                            -                       -                         -                             1,560,048              
Bond issue costs -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            
Interest and other charges -                            -                       -                         -                             841,954                 

Capital outlay 8,389                     3,287               3,288,071           3,710,245               4,600,939              

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

p y

Total Expenditures 8,389                     3,287               3,288,071           3,903,252               10,808,504            

Excess (Deficiency) of

Revenues over Expenditures (8,380)                    (3,264)              (230,336)            (446,625)                (2,197,281)            

 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond and loan proceeds -                            -                       -                         -                             -                            
Operating transfers in -                            -                       365,109              3,667,033               5,981,933              
Operating transfers out -                            -                       -                         (805,835)                (1,308,830)            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                       365,109              2,861,198               4,673,103              

Net Change in Fund Balances (8,380)                    (3,264)              134,773              2,414,573               2,475,822              
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 25,237                   54,943              1,671,360           3,837,994               8,245,496              

Fund Balance, End of Year 16,857$                 51,679$            1,806,133$         6,252,567$             10,721,318$          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NON MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 

Enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises.  The intent of the City is 
that costs of providing the goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis will be financed or recovered through user charges.  

Unlike other Governmental Funds, depreciation is included in operating 
expenses. 

 
The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s refuse system.  Activities of the fund include the 
administration and operation of the system.  All costs are financed through user fees. 
 
The Fitness Center Fund accounts for the operations of The Fitness Center Health Club.  Activities of the fund include 
administration, operation, and maintenance of the facility.  All costs are financed through membership dues. 
 
The NJHSFR Fund accounts for the operations of National Junior High School Finals Rodeo.  Activities of the fund 
include administration and operation of the rodeo.  All costs are financed through ticket sales and sponsorships. 
 
The Gamerco Billings Fund accounts for the operation of wastewater, water, and solid waste collection services to 
the residents of the township of Gamerco.  Activities of the fund include administration, operation, and 
maintenance of the distribution system.  The fund also accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of accounts receivable due to the City of Gallup for the Gamerco Water and Sanitation District. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

National Junior Total Non Major
Solid The Fitness High School Gamerco Proprietary

Waste Center Finals Rodeo Billings Funds

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 19,299$                  42,154$                  270,526$                14,768$                  346,747$                
Investments 3,204,072               201,876                  201,444                  355,000                  3,962,392               
Accounts receivable, net 327,192                  26,904                    860                         9,444                      364,400                  
Due from other funds -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Inventories -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Current Assets 3,550,563               270,934                  472,830                  379,212                  4,673,539               

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash and cash equivalents -                             -                             -                             7,133                      7,133                      
Capital assets: -                             

Land 45,500                21,879                -                          -                          67,379                    
Distribution and collections systems 669,290              -                          -                          -                          669,290                  
Buildings and improvements 48,309                291,429              -                          -                          339,738                  
Equipment 2,918,153           6,921                  -                          -                          2,925,074               

Less accumulated depreciation (3,588,100)              (59,941)                   -                             (3,648,041)              
Deferred charges -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Noncurrent Assets 93,152                    260,288                  -                             7,133                      360,573                  

Total Assets 3,643,715               531,222                  472,830                  386,345                  5,034,112               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 100,171                  2,241                      25,327                    -                             127,739                  
Accrued wages and taxes 21,623                    5,752                      -                             -                             27,375                    
Due to other funds -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Deferred revenue 20,637                    -                             -                             -                             20,637                    
Compensated absences 28,715                    5,426                      -                             -                             34,141                    
Claims and judgements -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Loans - current -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Revenue bonds - current -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Payable from restricted assets -                             -                             -                             7,133                      7,133                      
Accrued interest -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Current Liabilities 171,146                  13,419                    25,327                    7,133                      217,025                  

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Landfill closure 320,000                  -                             -                             -                             320,000                  
Loans payable -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Revenue bonds payable (net of 
unamortized premiums and discounts) -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 320,000                  -                             -                             -                             320,000                  

Total Liabilities 491,146                  13,419                    25,327                    7,133                      537,025                  

NET ASSETS
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 93,152                    260,288                  -                             -                             353,440                  
Unrestricted 3,059,417               257,515                  447,503                  379,212                  4,143,647               

Total Net Assets 3,152,569$             517,803$                447,503$                379,212$                4,497,087$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

National Junior Total Non Major
Solid The Fitness High School Gamerco Proprietary

Waste Center Finals Rodeo Billings Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                           -$                           150,000$                -$                           150,000$                
Taxes 422,337                  -                             -                             -                             422,337                  
Operating grants - taxes -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             
Charges for services 3,028,026               207,924                  507,041                  400,073                  4,143,064               
Miscellaneous income -                         (153)                       55                           -                             (98)                         
Assessments -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Operating Revenues 3,450,363               207,771                  657,096                  400,073                  4,715,303               

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 580,076                  131,911                  -                             -                             711,987                  
Depreciation expense 303,423                  6,230                      -                             -                             309,653                  
Operating expenses 1,759,485               109,665                  668,573                  782,115                  3,319,838               

Total Operating Expenses 2,642,984               247,806                  668,573                  782,115                  4,341,478               

Operating Income (Loss) 807,379                  (40,035)                   (11,477)                   (382,042)                 373,825                  

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loss on sale of fixed assets -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Interest income 43,253                    1,969                      1,903                      12,605                    59,730                    

Bond issue costs -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Interest expense -                             -                             -                             -                             -                             

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 43,253                    1,969                      1,903                      12,605                    59,730                    

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 850,632                  (38,066)                   (9,574)                     (369,437)                 433,555                  

NET OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Operating transfers from other funds -                             74,590                    500                         -                             75,090                    
Operating transfers to other funds (105,950)                 -                             -                             -                             (105,950)                 

Net Operating Transfers In (Out) (105,950)                 74,590                    500                         -                             (30,860)                   

Change in Net Assets 744,682              36,524                (9,074)                 (369,437)             402,695              
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,407,887               481,279                  456,577                  748,649                  4,094,392               

Total Net Assets, End of Year 3,152,569$             517,803$                447,503$                379,212$                4,497,087$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP
NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

The National Junior Total Non Major
Solid Fitness High School Gamerco Proprietary

Waste Center Finals Rodeo Billings Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers 3,453,686$             200,357$       658,846$                400,132$                4,713,021$             
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (1,928,154)              (109,349)        (661,230)                 (782,115)                 (3,480,848)              
Cash paid to employees for services (575,022)                 (132,627)        -                             -                             (707,649)                 
Cash received from other funds for services -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 950,510                  (41,619)         (2,384)                     (381,983)                 524,524                  

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating subsidies (to) from other funds (105,950)                 74,590           500                         -                             (30,860)                   

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earned 43,253                    1,969             1,903                      12,605                    59,730                    

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             
Acquisition of capital assets (80,900)                   -                    -                             -                             (80,900)                   
Principal paid on capital debt -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             
Interest paid on capital debt -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capital and

Related Financing Activities (80,900)                   -                    -                             -                             (80,900)                   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 806,913                  34,940           19                           (369,378)                 472,494                  
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,416,458               209,090         471,951                  746,279                  3,843,778               

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 3,223,371$             244,030$       471,970$                376,901$                4,316,272$             

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss) 807,379$                (40,035)$        (11,477)$                 (382,042)$               373,825$                
Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 303,423                  6,230             -                             -                             309,653                  
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,178                      (7,414)           1,750                      5,147                      5,661                      
Increase (decrease) in provision for doubtful accounts (2,089)                     -                    -                             (6,462)                     (8,551)                     
(Increase) decrease in inventories -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (148,669)                 316                7,343                      -                             (141,010)                 
 Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and taxes 1,972                      518                -                             -                             2,490                      
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 3,082                      (1,234)           -                             -                             1,848                      
Increase (decrease) in claims and adjustments -                             -                    -                             -                             -                             
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (766)                       -                    -                             -                             (766)                       
Increase in payable from restricted assets -                             -                    -                             1,374                      1,374                      
Decrease in landfill postclosure (20,000)                   -                    -                             -                             (20,000)                   

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 950,510$                (41,619)$        (2,384)$                   (381,983)$               524,524$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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FIDUCIARY (AGENCY) FUNDS 
 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee or agency 
capacity for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, 

and/or other funds.  Agency Funds are purely custodial and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

 
The Appearance Bonds Fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement of appearance bonds for those appearing in 
municipal court. 
 
The Special Gifts Fund accounts for the receipt of various donations for a specific project from individuals and private 
businesses.  It also accounts for refundable deposits to library users.  The funds are held until legally budgeted (revenues and 
expenditures) in the Library Special Revenue Fund. 
 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Loan Reserve Fund accounts for the expenditure of funds provided by 
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the improvement of “Metropolitan Redevelopment District”.  
The City acts as agent for persons receiving loans both during the construction phase and until loans have been retired. 
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Total
Appearance Special Agency

Bonds Gifts Funds

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance as of June 30, 2009 12,625$               355,035$             367,660$             
ADDITIONS

Contributions 59,052                 149,012               208,064               

DEDUCTIONS
Refunds of contributions (63,855)                (112,202)              (176,057)              

Balance as of June 30, 2010 7,822$                 391,845$             399,667$             

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Balance as of June 30, 2009 -$                     -$                     -$                     
ADDITIONS

Contributions -                       28,376                 28,376                 
DEDUCTIONS

Refunds of contributions -                       -                       -                       

Balance as of June 30, 2010 -$                     28,376$               28,376$               

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Balance as of June 30, 2009 -$                     3,012$                 3,012$                 
ADDITIONS

Interest income                        109 812               109 812               

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS
CITY OF GALLUP

Interest income -                       109,812               109,812               
DEDUCTIONS

Refunds of contributions -                       (112,064)              (112,064)              

Balance as of June 30, 2010 -$                     760$                    760$                    

SPECIAL PROJECTS PAYABLE
Balance as of June 30, 2009 12,625$               352,023$             364,648$             
ADDITIONS

Contributions 59,052                 185,034               244,086               
DEDUCTIONS

Refunds of contributions (63,855)                (117,596)              (181,451)              

Balance as of June 30, 2010 7,822$                 419,461$             427,283$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services 30,000                  118,000                153,358                35,358                  
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           7,686                    7,686                    

Total Revenues 30,000                  118,000                161,044                43,044                  

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety 30,000                  118,000                87,321                  30,679                  
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

CORRECTION FEE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 30,000                  118,000                87,321                  30,679                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           -                           73,723                  73,723                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         73,723                  73,723$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 463,201                

Fund Balance, End of Year 536,924$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 73,723$                
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 73,723$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 18,500$                14,969$                14,969$                -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           2                           2                           

Total Revenues 18,500                  14,969                  14,971                  2                           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety 18,500                  14,969                  14,678                  291                       
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 18,500                  14,969                  14,678                  291                       

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           -                           293                       293                       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         293                       293$                     

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                           

Fund Balance, End of Year 293$                     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 293$                     
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 293$                     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 250,000$              414,638$              414,638$              -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           6,125                    6,125                    

Total Revenues 250,000                414,638                420,763                6,125                    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           128,728                93,717                  35,011                  
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

FIRE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay 50,000                  359,294                11,725                  347,569                

Total Expenditures 50,000                  488,022                105,442                382,580                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 200,000                (73,384)                 315,321                388,705                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           147,226                -                           (147,226)               
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds (76,540)                 (73,842)                 (73,842)                 -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (76,540)                 73,384                  (73,842)                 (147,226)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 123,460$              -$                         241,479                241,479$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 147,226                

Fund Balance, End of Year 388,705$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 241,479$              
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (555)                     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 240,924$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

75



Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 61,800$                63,000$                63,000$                -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           24                         24                         

Total Revenues 61,800                  63,000                  63,024                  24                         

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety 60,860                  67,106                  51,411                  15,695                  
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 60,860                  67,106                  51,411                  15,695                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 940                       (4,106)                   11,613                  15,719                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           4,106                    -                           (4,106)                   
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           4,106                    -                           (4,106)                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 940$                     -$                         11,613                  11,613$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 4,106                    

Fund Balance, End of Year 15,719$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 11,613$                
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 975                       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 12,588$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 100,080$              109,784$              11,023$                (98,761)$               
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           8,313                    8,313                    
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           31                         31                         

Total Revenues 100,080                109,784                19,367                  (90,417)                 

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation 100,080                109,784                71,893                  37,891                  
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SPECIAL LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           7,043                    7,043                    -                           

Total Expenditures 100,080                116,827                78,936                  37,891                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (7,043)                   (59,569)                 (52,526)                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           7,043                    -                           (7,043)                   
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           7,043                    -                           (7,043)                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (59,569)                 (59,569)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 76,547                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 16,978$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (59,569)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 52,494                  
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (226)                     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (7,301)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes 1,027,000             1,031,437             1,140,875             109,438                
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 3,000                    3,000                    4,320                    1,320                    

Total Revenues 1,030,000             1,034,437             1,145,195             110,758                

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation 850,000                1,661,788             578,310                1,083,478             
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

LODGERS' TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           5,087                    4,380                    707                       

Total Expenditures 850,000                1,666,875             582,690                1,084,185             

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 180,000                (632,438)               562,505                1,194,943             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           812,438                -                           (812,438)               
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds (180,000)               (180,000)               (180,000)               -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (180,000)               632,438                (180,000)               (812,438)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         382,505                382,505$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 895,973                

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,278,478$           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 382,505$              
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (13,093)                 
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 11,730                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 381,142$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         380,396$              304,709$              (75,687)$               
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes 750,000                750,000                972,770                222,770                
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 5,000                    5,000                    8,530                    3,530                    

Total Revenues 755,000                1,135,396             1,286,009             150,613                

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works 2,349,010             2,359,687             2,268,318             91,369                  

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

MUNICIPAL GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay 241,300                572,964                517,303                55,661                  

Total Expenditures 2,590,310             2,932,651             2,785,621             147,030                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures (1,835,310)            (1,797,255)            (1,499,612)            297,643                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 1,835,310             1,835,310             690,726                (1,144,584)            
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,835,310             1,835,310             690,726                (1,144,584)            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         38,055$                (808,886)               (846,941)$             

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,027,915             

Fund Balance, End of Year 219,029$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (808,886)$             
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 41,291                  
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 302,387                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (465,208)$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grants - taxes 12,000                  12,000                  10,671                  (1,329)                   
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           22                         22                         

Total Revenues 12,000                  12,000                  10,693                  (1,307)                   

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation 12,000                  12,856                  12,619                  237                       
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

JUVENILE RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 12,000                  12,856                  12,619                  237                       

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (856)                     (1,926)                   (1,070)                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           856                       -                           (856)                     
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           856                       -                           (856)                     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (1,926)                   (1,926)$                 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 52,012                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 50,086$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (1,926)$                 
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 190                       
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (175)                     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (1,911)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

80



Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         337,063$              134,058$              (203,005)$             
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grants - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Revenues -                           337,063                134,058                (203,005)               

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           123,053                123,053                -                           
Culture and recreation -                           13,944                  13,085                  859                       
Public safety -                           618                       617                       1                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           13,020                  12,956                  64                         

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

INTERGOVERNMENTAL GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           248,011                66,512                  181,499                

Total Expenditures -                           398,646                216,223                182,423                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (61,583)                 (82,165)                 (20,582)                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           61,583                  -                           (61,583)                 
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           20,000                  20,000                  
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           61,583                  20,000                  (41,583)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (62,165)                 (62,165)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 66,632                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 4,467$                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (62,165)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (49,061)                 
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 7,772                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (103,454)$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income 250,000$              575,189$              339,105$              (236,084)$             
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income 40,000                  45,461                  70,523                  25,062                  
Interest income -                           -                           14                         14                         

Total Revenues 290,000                620,650                409,642                (211,008)               

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare 206,660                354,593                364,614                (10,021)                 
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SENIOR CITIZENS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           189,456                38,254                  151,202                

Total Expenditures 206,660                544,049                402,868                141,181                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures 83,340                  76,601                  6,774                    (69,827)                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 83,340$                76,601$                6,774                    (69,827)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 2,644                    

Fund Balance, End of Year 9,418$                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 6,774$                  
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (9,087)                   
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 10,473                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 8,160$                  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           5                           5                           -                           

Total Revenues -                           5                           5                           -                           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

NA' NIZHOOZI CENTER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                           

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           5                           5                           -                           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           14,377                  -                           (14,377)                 
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           (14,382)                 (14,382)                 -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           (5)                         (14,382)                 (14,377)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (14,377)                 (14,377)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 14,377                  

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (14,377)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (14,377)$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         319,838$              319,839$              1$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           3,594                    3,594                    

Total Revenues -                           319,838                323,433                3,595                    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           285,964                285,278                686                       

Total Expenditures -                           285,964                285,278                686                       

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           33,874                  38,155                  4,281                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         33,874$                38,155                  4,281$                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 158,656                

Fund Balance, End of Year 196,811$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 38,155$                
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (24,128)                 
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 6,314                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 20,341$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Revenues -                           -                           -                           -                           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                           

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           1,138                    -                           (1,138)                   
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           (1,138)                   (1,138)                   -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           (1,138)                   (1,138)                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (1,138)                   (1,138)$                 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,138                    

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (1,138)$                 
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (1,138)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         102,000$              110,409$              8,409$                  
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           132,700                110,408                -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           4                           4                           

Total Revenues -                           234,700                220,821                8,413                    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           234,700                189,089                (45,611)                 
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures -                           234,700                189,089                (45,611)                 

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           -                           31,732                  31,732                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         31,732                  31,732$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                           

Fund Balance, End of Year 31,732$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 31,732$                
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 22,383                  
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (29,769)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 24,346$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           

Interest income 7,000                    7,000                    8,576                    1,576                    

Total Revenues 7,000                    7,000                    8,576                    1,576                    

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

02/04 SALES TAX REVENUE BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement 785,000                785,000                785,000                -                           
Interest and other charges 606,270                606,270                606,265                5                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 1,391,270             1,391,270             1,391,265             5                           

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures (1,384,270)            (1,384,270)            (1,382,689)            1,581                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 1,384,270             1,384,270             1,384,250             (20)                       
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,384,270             1,384,270             1,384,250             (20)                       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         1,561                    1,561$                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 81,644                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 83,205$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 1,561$                  
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 1,561$                  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes 653,030                657,338                887,881                230,543                
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           

Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 12,500                  8,188                    7,194                    (994)                     

Total Revenues 665,530                665,526                895,075                229,549                

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement 775,050                775,050                775,048                2                           
Interest and other charges 239,240                239,057                235,689                3,368                    

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 1,014,290             1,014,107             1,010,737             3,370                    

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures (348,760)               (348,581)               (115,662)               232,919                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           342,299                -                           (342,299)               
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 348,760                239,922                239,924                2                           
Transfers to other funds -                           (233,640)               (233,633)               7                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 348,760                348,581                6,291                    (342,290)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (109,371)               (109,371)$             

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,333,308             

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,223,937$           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (109,371)$             
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 7,227                    
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (6,296)                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (108,440)$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 1,000                    2,058                    2,062                    4                           

Total Revenues 1,000                    2,058                    2,062                    4                           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

11/00 SALES TAX BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement 505,000                4,110,000             4,110,000             -                           
Interest and other charges 210,570                225,390                225,390                -                           

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenditures 715,570                4,335,390             4,335,390             -                           

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures (714,570)               (4,333,332)            (4,333,328)            4                           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           82,597                  -                           82,597                  
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 714,570                4,334,400             4,334,396             (4)                         
Transfers to other funds -                           (83,665)                 (83,665)                 -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 714,570                4,333,332             4,250,731             82,593                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (82,597)                 82,597$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 82,597                  

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (82,597)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (82,597)$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           289                       289                       

Total Revenues -                           -                           289                       289                       

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

06/10 SALES TAX BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           200,000                (195,892)               395,892                

Total Expenditures -                           200,000                (195,892)               395,892                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (200,000)               196,181                396,181                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           15,430,000           15,430,000           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           83,665                  83,665                  -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           (3,619,830)            (3,619,826)            4                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           11,893,835           11,893,839           4                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         11,693,835$         12,090,020           396,185$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                           

Fund Balance, End of Year 12,090,020$         

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 12,090,020$         
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 12,090,020$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         233,193$              230,498$              (2,695)$                 
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           84                         84                         

Total Revenues -                           233,193                230,582                (2,611)                   

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           315,803                236,875                78,928                  

Total Expenditures -                           315,803                236,875                78,928                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (82,610)                 (6,293)                   76,317                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           82,610                  -                           (82,610)                 
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           82,610                  -                           (82,610)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (6,293)                   (6,293)$                 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 183,065                

Fund Balance, End of Year 176,772$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (6,293)$                 
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 454                       
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (5,839)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           18,250                  18,250                  

Total Revenues -                           -                           18,250                  18,250                  

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           

Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           

Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

INFRASTRUCTURE GRT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           1,333,142             -                           1,333,142             

Total Expenditures -                           1,333,142             -                           1,333,142             

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (1,333,142)            18,250                  1,351,392             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           1,133,802             -                           (1,133,802)            
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 2,747,360             1,784,650             299,680                (1,484,970)            
Transfers to other funds (1,585,310)            (1,585,310)            (805,835)               779,475                

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,162,050             1,333,142             (506,155)               (1,839,297)            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,162,050$           -$                         (487,905)               (487,905)$             

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,517,569             

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,029,664$           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (487,905)$             
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (487,905)$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           5,220                    17,966                  12,746                  

Total Revenues -                           5,220                    17,966                  12,746                  

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           

Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           

Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           67,000                  10,529                  56,471                  

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

1/4% INFRASTRUCTURE GRT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           1,222,920             159,216                1,063,704             

Total Expenditures -                           1,289,920             169,745                1,120,175             

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (1,284,700)            (151,779)               1,132,921             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           2,835,710             3,002,244             166,534                
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           2,835,710             3,002,244             166,534                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         1,551,010$           2,850,465             1,299,455$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                           

Fund Balance, End of Year 2,850,465$           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 2,850,465$           
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 2,850,465$           

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           

Interest income -                           -                           6,710                    6,710                    

Total Revenues -                           -                           6,710                    6,710                    

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           15,220                  -                           15,220                  

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

11/00 SALES TAX BOND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           206,088                2,390                    203,698                

Total Expenditures -                           221,308                2,390                    218,918                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (221,308)               4,320                    225,628                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           221,308                -                           (221,308)               
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           221,308                -                           (221,308)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         4,320                    4,320$                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 246,895                

Fund Balance, End of Year 251,215$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) 4,320$                  
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 4,320$                  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         557,292$              209,778$              (347,514)$             
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           

Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           16                         16                         

Total Revenues -                           557,292                209,794                (347,498)               

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           396,442                248,470                147,972                

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           114,143                8,795                    105,348                

Total Expenditures -                           510,585                257,265                253,320                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           46,707                  (47,471)                 (94,178)                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         46,707$                (47,471)                 (94,178)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 94,173                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 46,702$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (47,471)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (84,946)                 
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 78,652                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (53,765)$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           

Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           50                         50                         

Total Revenues -                           -                           50                         50                         

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           
Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           24,903                  15,352                  9,551                    

Debt Service:

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           101,847                3,222                    98,625                  

Total Expenditures -                           126,750                18,574                  108,176                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (126,750)               (18,524)                 108,226                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           126,750                -                           (126,750)               
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           126,750                -                           (126,750)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (18,524)                 (18,524)$               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 128,247                

Fund Balance, End of Year 109,723$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (18,524)$               
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 2,692                    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (15,832)$               

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           9                           9                           

Total Revenues -                           -                           9                           9                           

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           

Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           

Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           

Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           12,578                  -                           (12,578)                 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

02/04 SALES NON TAX BONDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           12,610                  8,389                    4,221                    

Total Expenditures -                           25,188                  8,389                    (8,357)                   

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (25,188)                 (8,380)                   16,808                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                           
Designated cash -                           25,188                  -                           (25,188)                 
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           25,188                  -                           (25,188)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (8,380)                   (8,380)$                 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 25,237                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 16,857$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (8,380)$                 
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (8,380)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           23                         23                         

Total Revenues -                           -                           23                         23                         

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           

Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           

Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           78                         -                           (78)                       

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

02/04 SALES TAX BONDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           48,875                  3,287                    45,588                  

Total Expenditures -                           48,953                  3,287                    45,510                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (48,953)                 (3,264)                   45,689                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           48,953                  -                           (48,953)                 
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           48,953                  -                           (48,953)                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (3,264)                   (3,264)$                 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 54,943                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 51,679$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (3,264)$                 
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                           
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                           

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) (3,264)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         7,045,600$           426,100$              (6,619,500)$          
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           35,800                  35,826                  26                         

Total Revenues -                           7,081,400             461,926                (6,619,474)            

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government -                           -                           -                           -                           

Culture and recreation -                           -                           -                           -                           

Public safety -                           -                           -                           -                           
Health and welfare -                           -                           -                           -                           
Public works -                           -                           -                           -                           

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:
Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Capital outlay -                           8,700,843             2,483,513             6,217,330             

Total Expenditures -                           8,700,843             2,483,513             6,217,330             

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenditures -                           (1,619,443)            (2,021,587)            (402,144)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           1,619,443             -                           (1,619,443)            
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           365,109                365,109                
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           1,619,443             365,109                (1,254,334)            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -$                         -$                         (1,656,478)            (1,656,478)$          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,706,478             

Fund Balance, End of Year 50,000$                

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (BUDGET BASIS) (1,656,478)$          
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 2,595,809             
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (804,558)               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (GAAP BASIS) 134,773$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

99



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 
NET ASSETS – BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

 

100



Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes 150,000                150,000                422,337                -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services 2,730,670             2,730,670             3,031,349             300,679                
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income -                           -                           43,253                  43,253                  

Total Revenues 2,880,670             2,880,670             3,496,939             343,932                

EXPENSES
Personnel services 575,350                575,350                575,022                328                       
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses 1,727,470             1,926,971             1,928,154             (1,183)                   
Capital outlay 260,000                170,150                80,900                  89,250                  
Debt Service:

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

p
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenses 2,562,820             2,672,471             2,584,076             88,395                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses 317,850                208,199                912,863                704,664                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds (105,950)               (105,950)               (105,950)               -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (105,950)               (105,950)               (105,950)               -                           

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 211,900$              102,249$              806,913                704,664$              

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,416,458             

Net Assets, End of Year 3,223,371$           

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) 806,913$              
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 16,677                  
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (78,908)                 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) 744,682$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

101



Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         7,489,571$           7,521,116$           31,545$                
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services 27,647,040           27,653,360           30,921,676           3,268,316             
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 162,000                174,216                363,213                188,997                

Total Revenues 27,809,040           35,317,147           38,806,005           3,488,858             

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Personnel services 2,630,750             3,194,710             3,070,847             123,863                
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses 17,821,050           27,706,581           16,679,299           11,027,282           
Capital outlay 1,029,000             3,364,085             1,998,297             1,365,788             

Debt Service:

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

JOINT UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement 1,488,010             1,518,537             1,518,525             12                         
Interest and other charges 1,103,280             1,072,753             1,072,744             9                           

Total Expenses 24,072,090           36,856,666           24,339,712           12,516,954           

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses 3,736,950             (1,539,519)            14,466,293           16,005,812           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           3,362,599             -                           (3,362,599)            
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds 2,458,080             11,254,052           11,254,052           -                           
Transfers to other funds (4,281,160)            (13,077,132)          (13,077,132)          -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,823,080)            1,539,519             (1,823,080)            (3,362,599)            

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,913,870$           -$                     12,643,213           12,643,213$         

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 21,653,310           

Net Assets, End of Year 34,296,523$         

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) 12,643,213$         
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (285,760)               
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 1,098,026             

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) 13,455,479$         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services 210,000                210,000                200,246                (9,754)                   
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           (153)                     (153)                     
Interest income -                           -                           1,969                    1,969                    

Total Revenues 210,000                210,000                202,062                (7,938)                   

EXPENSES
Current:

Personnel services 145,220                145,220                132,363                12,857                  
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses 134,120                159,721                109,349                50,372                  
Capital outlay 5,100                    5,100                    -                           5,100                    

Debt Service:

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

THE FITNESS CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenses 284,440                310,041                241,712                68,329                  

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses (74,440)                 (100,041)               (39,650)                 60,391                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           25,451                  -                           (25,451)                 

Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Transfers from other funds 74,590                  74,590                  74,590                  -                           

Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 74,590                  100,041                74,590                  (25,451)                 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 150$                     -$                     34,940                  34,940$                

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 209,090                

Net Assets, End of Year 244,030$              

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) 34,940$                
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals 7,678                    
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (6,094)                   

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) 36,524$                

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         200,000$              150,000$              (50,000)$               
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           655,382                508,791                (146,591)               
Miscellaneous income -                           30                         55                         25                         
Interest income -                           29                         1,903                    1,874                    

Total Revenues -                           855,441                660,749                (194,692)               

EXPENSES
Current:

Personnel services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses -                           1,125,993             661,230                464,763                
Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

NATIONAL JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL FINALS RODEO ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenses -                           1,125,993             661,230                464,763                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses -                           (270,552)               (481)                     270,071                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           270,552                -                           (270,552)               

Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Transfers from other funds -                           -                           500                       500                       

Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           270,552                500                       (270,052)               

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS -$                     -$                     19                         19$                       

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 471,951                

Net Assets, End of Year 471,970$              

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) 19$                       
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (1,750)                   
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals (7,343)                   

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) (9,074)$                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental income -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         
Taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services 375,000                375,000                400,132                25,132                  
Miscellaneous income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest income 1,500                    1,500                    12,605                  11,105                  

Total Revenues 376,500                376,500                412,737                36,237                  

EXPENSES
Current:

Personnel services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses 85,000                  790,000                782,115                7,885                    
Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

GAMERCO BILLING ENTERPRISE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           
Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenses 85,000                  790,000                782,115                7,885                    

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses 291,500                (413,500)               (369,378)               44,122                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Designated cash -                           413,500                -                           (413,500)               

Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           413,500                -                           (413,500)               

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 291,500$              -$                     (369,378)               (369,378)$             

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 746,279                

Net Assets, End of Year 376,901$              

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) (369,378)$             
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals (59)                       
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals -                       

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) (369,437)$             

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES
Assessments 2,434,560$           2,434,560$           2,434,560$           -$                         
Intergovernmental income -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating grant - taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           
Charges for services -                           -                           -                           -                           
Miscellaneous income 15,000                  22,000                  20,339                  (1,661)                   
Interest income 44,910                  44,910                  53,694                  8,784                    

Total Revenues 2,494,470             2,501,470             2,508,593             7,123                    

EXPENSES
Current:

Personnel services 293,670                293,670                286,885                6,785                    
Depreciation expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Amortization expense -                           -                           -                           -                           
Operating expenses 2,146,700             2,157,498             1,743,410             414,088                
Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service:

NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

RISK MANAGEMENT INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

Debt Service:

Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           

Interest and other charges -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Expenses 2,440,370             2,451,168             2,030,295             420,873                

Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over Expenses 54,100                  50,302                  478,298                427,996                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Designated cash -                           -                           -                           -                           
Bond and loan proceeds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                           -                           -                           -                           

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 54,100$                50,302$                478,298                427,996$              

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,123,097             

Net Assets, End of Year 3,601,395$           

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (BUDGET BASIS) 478,298$              
Adjustments to:
  Revenues for tax accruals, interest, and other deferrals and accruals -                       
  Expenditures for payables, prepaid expenditures and other accruals 86,568                  

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (GAAP BUDGET BASIS) 564,866$              

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bank Reconciling Reconciled
Balance Items  Balance 

WELLS FARGO, NEW MEXICO
Operations Checking 2,571,440$     (815,291)$      1,756,149$     

NJHS Rodeo Checking 206,811          2,610             209,421          

Gallup Municipal Court Money Market 9,328              (1,506)            7,822              

Municipality of Gallup 2,787,579       (814,187)$      1,973,392$     

Less FDIC coverage 250,000          

Uninsured Public Funds 2,537,579       
Less Pledged Collateral held by the pledging financial institution (5,679,185)      

Over inusured and over collateralized (3,141,606)$    

Collateral requirement - 50% of uninsured funds 1,268,790$     
Pledged Security 5,679,185       

Over Collateral Requirement 4,410,395$     

WELLS FARGO BROKERAGE

City of Gallup Treasury Notes 28,654,581$   -$                   28,654,581$   
City of Gallup Money Market 14,390,876     -                     14,390,876     

Municipality of Gallup 43 045 457$   -$                   43 045 457$   

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS AND PLEDGED COLLATERAL
JUNE 30, 2010

Municipality of Gallup 43,045,457$   -$                   43,045,457$   

BANK OF ALBUQUERQUE - NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY (NMFA)
Fire Station Loan Cash Deposit 134,038$        -$                   134,038$        
Water Trust Board Grants Cash Deposit 9,603,852       -                     9,603,852       

Municipality of Gallup 9,737,890$     -$                   9,737,890$     

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
City of Gallup Certificate of Deposit 22,000,000$   -$                   22,000,000$   

Municipality of Gallup 22,000,000     -$                   22,000,000$   

Less FDIC coverage 250,000          

Uninsured Public Funds 21,750,000     
Less Pledged Collateral held by the pledging financial institution (21,898,696)    

Over inusured and overcollateralized (148,696)$       

Collateral requirement - 50% of uninsured funds 10,875,000$   
Pledged Security 21,898,696     

Over Collateral Requirement 11,023,696$   

NEW MEXICO STATE TREASURER

Municipality of Gallup  Local Government 
Investment Pool (LGIP) 

23,877$          -$                   23,877$          

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bank Reconciling Reconciled
Balance Items  Balance 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS AND PLEDGED COLLATERAL
JUNE 30, 2010

TOTAL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
VALUE OF ACCOUNTS PER BANK

City of Gallup Checking 2,778,251$     (812,681)$      1,965,570$     

City of Gallup Money Market 14,400,204     (1,506)            14,398,698     

City of Gallup Certificate of Deposit 22,000,000     -                     22,000,000     

City of Gallup Cash Deposit 9,737,890       -                     9,737,890       

City of Gallup Treasury Notes 28,654,581     -                     28,654,581     
City of Gallup LGIP 23,877            -                     23,877            

Municipality of Gallup 77,594,803     (814,187)$      76,780,616     

Less NMFA 9,737,890       9,737,890       

Less Wells Fargo Brokerage 43,054,785     43,053,279     
Less NM State Treasurer 23,877            23,877            

24,778,251     23,965,570$   

Less FDIC coverage 500,000          

Uninsured Public Funds 24,278,251     

Less Pledged Collateral held by the pledging financial institution (27,577,881)    

Over insured and over collateralized (3,299,630)$    

Collateral requirement - 50% of uninsured funds 12,139,126$   
Pledged Security 27,577,881     

Over Collateral Requirement 15,438,755$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 

City of Gallup 
Gallup, New Mexico 
To the Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hector Balderas 
New Mexico State Auditor 
The Office of Management and Budget 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, the budgetary 
comparison for the general fund and major special revenue fund of the City of Gallup (the “City”), New Mexico, as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated December 14, 2010. We also have 
audited the financial statements of each of the City’s non-major governmental, non-major enterprise and internal 
service funds, and budgetary comparisons and the major enterprise fund budgetary comparison, presented as 
supplementary information in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2010, as listed in the table of contents, and have issued our report thereon dated December 14, 
2010.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Gallup’s internal control 
over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified.  However, as described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that we consider to be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect misstatements on a 
timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses. FS 08-07. 
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A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the 
deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies. 
FS 08-01, FS 09-02 and FS 10-01.   
 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item FS 08-01 
and FS 10-01.  
 
The City’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs.  We did not audit the agency’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.  
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, City Council, City management, 
others within the organization, the Office of the State Auditor, the New Mexico State Legislature and its committees, 
the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
 

 
 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 
December 14, 2010 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT  
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL  

CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
 
City of Gallup 
Gallup, New Mexico 
To the Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hector Balderas 
New Mexico State Auditor 
The Office of Management and Budget 
 
Compliance 
 
We have audited the City of Gallup (the “City”), New Mexico, compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The City of Gallup, New Mexico’s 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs.  Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s management.  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s compliance based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations.  Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s 
compliance with those requirements. 
 
In our opinion, the City of Gallup, New Mexico complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 
2010. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those standards, 
which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items FA 10-01, FA 10-02 and FA 10-03.  
 
Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the City of Gallup, New Mexico, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Gallup, New Mexico’s internal control over compliance 
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance.  
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.  
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items FA 10-01, FA 10-02 and FA 10-03. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness 
in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.  
 
The City of Gallup, New Mexico’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the City of Gallup, New Mexico's responses and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, City council, City management, 
others within the organization, the Office of the State Auditor, the New Mexico State Legislature and its committees, 
the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
 

 
 
 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 
December 14, 2010 



 

 

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Federal Accrued Accrued
CFDA Grant Program or Revenue Revenues Federal Revenue

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Award Amount 07/01/09 Recognized Expenditures 06/30/10

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE
Administration on Aging
Passed through North Central N.M. Economic Development District
Non-Metro Area Agency on Aging

Special Programs for the Aging Title III, Part B
Grants for Supportive Services and Senior Cente 93.044 2009-10 60013 29,294$           -$                     25,405$         29,294$          3,865$       
Special Programs for the Aging Title III, Part C-1
Nutrition Services (Congregate) 93.045 2009-10 60013 35,287             -                       29,995        35,287            5,292       
Special Programs for the Aging Title III, Part C-2
Nutrition Services (Home Delivered) 93.045 2009-10 60013 12,202             -                       10,771        12,202            1,431       
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Aging Home-Delivered Nutrition Services for Stat 93.705 2009-10 60013 4,268               -                       4,268          4,268              -               
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Aging Congregate Nutrition Services for States 93.707 2009-10 60013 8,237               -                       8,237          8,237              -               
Nutrition Service Incentive Program (NSIP) 93.053 2009-10 60013 47,809             -                       37,809        47,809            10,000     

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 137,097           -                       116,485         137,097          20,588       

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Federal Highway Administration
Passed through N.M. Department of Transportation

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Highway Planning and Construction

Safe Routes to School Phase I 20.205 L6057 15,000             1,055               4,076          5,313              132          Safe Routes to School Phase I 20.205 L6057 15,000             1,055               4,076          5,313              132          
Clay Street Bridge Reconstruction 20.205 ES61190 2,100,000        -                       -                  605,908          446,570   
Scenic Byways Program - Route 66 Phase I 20.205 SB602 50,000             27,745             15,718        12,274            -               
Scenic Byways Program - Route 66 Phase II 20.205 SB702 50,000             -                       21,364        21,212            -               

Passed through N.M. Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Recreational Trails Program 20.219  07-521-0551000000-

0258 
142,000           1,606               5,000          14,500            9,500       

Federal Aviation Administration
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3-35-0019-021-2009 227,193           -                       224,576      225,030          454          

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 2,584,193     30,406          270,734      884,237        456,656   

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Passed through N.M. Department of Public Safety

Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 RA-JAG-Gallup-SFY10 53,944             -                       -                  53,947            53,944     

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Bureau of Reclamation Direct Program

Water Conservation Field Services Program 15.530 R10AP40025 11,520             -                       -                  11,456            11,456     

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Community Planning and Development
Passed through N.M. Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division

Community Development Block Grants/State's Program
and Non-Entitlement Grants in Hawaii

Sky City 14.228 07-C-NR-I-01-G-35 295,711           -                       295,711      278,964          -               
Total Primary Government 3,082,465        30,406             682,930         1,365,701        542,644     

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF GALLUP

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Federal Accrued Accrued
CFDA Grant Program or Revenue Revenues Federal Revenue

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Award Amount 07/01/09 Recognized Expenditures 06/30/10

DISCRETE COMPONENT UNIT

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Office of Public and Indian Housing Direct Program

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 -                       2,527               537,308         767,353          227,518   
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 -                       -                       104,578         104,833          255          
Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872 -                       -                       724,350         724,350          -               

 Native American Housing Block Grants 
(Formula) Recovery Act Funded 14.882 -                       -                       268,517         268,517          -               

Office of Community Planning and Development
Emergency Shelter Grants Program 14.231 -                       -                       75,471           75,471            -               

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development -                       2,527               1,710,224      1,940,524        227,773     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 3,082,465$      32,933$           2,393,154$    3,306,225$      770,417$   

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF GALLUP 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

 
 

117 

Section I – Summary of Audit Results 
 
 
Financial Statements: 
 

1. Type of auditors’ report issued Unqualified 
 

2. Internal control over financial reporting: 
 

a. Material weaknesses identified?   Yes 
 
b. Significant deficiencies identified?   Yes 

 
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?   No 
 
Federal Awards: 
 

1. Internal control over major programs: 
 

a. Material weaknesses identified?  No 
 
b. Significant deficiency identified not considered to be material weaknesses?  Yes 
 
c. Control deficiency identified not considered to be significant deficiency?  No 
 

2. Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs  Unqualified 
 
3. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 

accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133?  Yes 
 
4. Identification of major programs: 

 
 CFDA 
  Number   Federal Program  
 
 20.205 AARA Highway Planning and Construction 
 14.872 Capital Project Fund 
 14.850 Low Rent Public Housing Program 
 
 

5. Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:  $300,000 
 

6. Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  No 
 

Schedule V
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
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Section II – Financial Statement Findings 
 
 
FS 09-02 – Itemized Receipts 
 
Condition:  During our test work of P-Cards, we noted four out of ten instances totaling $4,894.08 in which 
a receipt was not retained and provided to the City. The total amount of P-Card payments within the 
sample was $13,676.69.  
 
Criteria:  City of Gallup policies and procedures require itemized receipts to be provided when a P-Card is 
utilized and upon return from travel. 
 
Effect:  Non-adherence to The City of Gallup’s internal controls may subject the City to a possible 
occurrence of fraud.  
 
Cause: The staff did not follow the allowable procedures provided through the City of Gallup employee 
handbook.     
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  We recommend that the City emphasize and adhere to the Employee 
Handbook’s procedures to prevent such an occurrence.  
 
Management’s Response: We will continue to enforce our policies and procedures.  We will also conduct 
training on our travel policies so that all of our employees will know and follow procedures. 
 
FS 10-01 Audit Report  
 
Condition:  The City’s audit report for the year ended June 30, 2010 was not submitted to the State 
Auditor by the required due date, December 1, 2010.  
 
Criteria: Audit reports not received on or before the due date, December 1, are considered to be in non-
compliance with requirements of Section 2.2.2.9.A of the State Audit Rule. 
 
Effect:  The result was the late submission of the City’s audit report for the year ended June 30, 2010. 
Late submission of the audit may affect state, federal and other funding, as well as affect the City’s bond 
capacity or ratings. 
 
Cause:  The City elected to submit the audit report late due to the Housing Authority, a component unit of 
the City, experiencing turnover during the fiscal year and not being prepared to have audit procedures 
performed timely.  
 
Auditors’ Recommendation: The City must require the Housing Authority to meet necessary deadline to 
ensure audit procedures can be performed timely. There should be a monitoring process to track the 
component unit’s progress through times of turnover and possible delays.  

 
Management’s Response:  The City is developing a financial timeline for the Housing Authority to follow. 
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FS 08-01 — Audit Report Not Submitted Timely (Housing Authority) 
 
Condition:  The Authority’s audit report for the year ended June 30, 2010 was not submitted to the State 
Auditor by the required due date, December 1, 2010. 
 
Criteria: Audit reports not received on or before the due date, December 1, are considered to be in non-
compliance with requirements of Section 2.2.2.9.A of the State Audit Rule. 
 
Effect:  The result was the late submission of the Authority’s audit report for the year ended June 30, 
2010. 
 
Cause: Accounting records were not completed in time to ensure the submission of a timely audit report.   
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  The Authority should ensure that their books of record are closed so that 
future reports can be submitted timely.  
 
Management’s Response:  The Authority converted its operating software in October of 2009, due to 
conversion the Agency had to hire both IT specialists as well as Fee-Accountants, to help with data 
problems. This caused the Fee-Accountant to delay submission of data to Auditor. This Agency is having 
Fee-accountant work FDS at six (6) months as well as FYE to insure timely submission.   

 
FS 08-07 — Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Housing Authority) 
 
Condition:  Although the Authority is making progress, through continuing educations classes, it is 
currently without an individual at the management level capable of taking responsibility for the preparation 
of the financial statements as required by accounting standards.   
 
Criteria:  SAS 112 requires that the management of a governmental agency maintain sufficient knowledge 
within the organization to take responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements.   
 
Effect: The Authority does not have an individual in a management position capable of meeting the 
qualification of SAS 112 and to take responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements.    
 
Cause:  The Authority’s Executive Director is not currently capable of preparing the financial statements 
in the absence of preparation by the independent public accountant.  
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  We recommend that the Authority provide necessary training to the 
Executive Director as soon as possible to ensure he has proper training which allows the Authority to 
implement procedures to meet the SAS 112 qualifications. 
 
Management’s Response: Executive Director has during this past year attended industry trainings related 
to GASB processes, Executive Director is personally applying for assistance and enrollment to the 
University of Phoenix, for continued accounting training. 
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Section II – Federal Award Findings 
 
FA-10-01 — Non-Compliance with Uniform Financial Reporting Standards (Housing Authority) 
 
Federal program information: 
 

Funding agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Title: Low-Rent Public Housing Program 
CFDA number: 14.850 

 
Condition: The PHA submitted the Financial Data Statement (FDS) on September 30, 2010.  This was 30 
days past the required submission time frame allowed by HUD.  
 
Criteria:   In accordance with HUD’s Uniform Financial Reporting Standards Rule, annually, a PHA is 
required to submit its financial statement, prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP).  The unaudited financial statement is due 2 months after the PHA’s fiscal year end.  
 
Effect:  The PHA is not in compliance with HUD’s Uniform Reporting Standards.  
 
Cause:  Due to a system conversion, the PHA could not supply the proper information to the fee 
accountant for timely submission. 
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  The PHA should implement a policy that will ensure that the FDS is 
submitted within the allowable time frame.  
 
Management Response:  This Administration has taken the steps needed to ensure timely future, 
submissions. This Agency used valuable resources to solve all software issues, and strongly informed fee 
accountants of the importance of timely submissions. 
  
FA-10-02 — Depository Agreements (Housing Authority)  
 
Federal program information: 
 

Funding agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Title: Low-Rent Public Housing Program 
CFDA number: 14.850 

 
Condition:  At the time of audit the PHA could not locate or provide valid depository agreements.  
 
Criteria:   PHA’s are required to enter into depository agreements with their financial institutions in a form 
required by HUD in the Annual Contribution Contract. The agreements serve as a safeguard to federal 
funds and provide third part rights to HUD  
 
Effect:  The PHA is not in compliance with HUD requirements.  
 
Cause:  Due to a change in directors at the PHA, this process was started, but never completed.  
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  The PHA needs to put depository agreement in place with all financial 
institutions the handle HUD Federal Funds.   
 
Management Response: This Agency is in the process of getting new depository agreements signed by 
all Institutions that secure our funds.  
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FA-10-03 — Asset Management-Fee-Cost-Approach (Housing Authority)  
 
Federal program information: 
 

Funding agency: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Title: Low-Rent Public Housing Program 
CFDA number: 14.850 

 
Condition:  At year end, the PHA took a percentage, based on number of housing units within a project 
and allocated all the COCC cost using that percentage allocation.  Actual HUD approved rates or 
reasonableness test were not used to charge each project.  In addition, the PHA had chosen to centralize 
the maintenance function and these cost were not allocated based on actual services. 
 
Criteria:   In accordance with Compliance supplement A-133; Activities-Allowable/Non-Allowable:  The 
PHA may establish a COCC to account for non-project specific cost.  These costs shall be funded from 
the property management fees received from each property.  If the PHA chooses to centralize functions 
under asset management, each project shall be charged for actual services and only to the extent that 
such amounts are reasonable.   
 
Effect:  The PHA is not in compliance with HUD cost allocation and reporting rules.  
 
Cause:  At the time of converting to asset-management based cost allocation, the accounting system of 
the PHA could not account for cost in this manner.    
 
Auditors’ Recommendation:  The PHA should, in conjunction with the fee accountant, establish the cost 
allocation method that will be used.  
 
Management Response: This Agency is currently using a Allocated Overhead method, (Section 226,  PIH 
2008-16), But has requested a special Study, By HUD to re-evaluate the Pros/Cons of Asset-
management for an Agency of our Size, Which is 17 Units Above the Voluntary OPT-IN levels.   
 
Section III – Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

 
FS 09-01 — Timeliness of Deposits – Resolved  
FS 08-01 — Audit Report not Submitted timely (Housing Authority) – Repeated 
FS 08-05 — Lack of Supporting Documentation - Travel (Housing Authority) – Resolved 
FS 08-06 — Internal Control Deficiencies (Housing Authority) – Resolved 
FS 08-07 — Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Housing Authority) – Repeated 
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Section IV – Other Disclosures 
 
Prepared Financials 
The financial statements presented in this report were prepared by the City of Gallup. 
 
Exit Conference – City of Gallup 
The contents of this report were discussed on December 1, 2010.  The following individuals were in attendance. 
 
City of Gallup Griego Professional Services, LLC 
Harry Mendoza, Mayor JJ Griego, CPA 
Allan Landavazo, Councilman 
Gerald Herrera, City Manager 
Judi Starkovich, Executive Director of Administrative Services 
 
 
Exit Conference – City of Gallup Housing Authority 
The contents of this report were discussed on January 27, 2011.  The following individuals were in attendance. 
 
City of Gallup Housing Authority Griego Professional Services, LLC 
Gumi Garcia, Chairperson JJ Griego, CPA 
Danny Garcia, Executive Director    Ben Martinez 
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